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. thryn: Kelly, 54 wldow of:

the:. lateAGem'ge “‘Ma un
Kelly, kmgpm of tie 1533 tichel:
kidnap "gavg, - testxﬁed Fnda
-that she handed’ over:$75:000%of

i mare in valuablés'to pay far- thexr

| defense 25 years 80 . : i 5

; She sald she gave “her defense

|atttm-ne,vy. Jamea JH. Mathm.‘
i

. Two- bags contalnmg expenstve’
. clothing, inicluding dresses worth |
vnth ‘a total va.tue ‘of '§1; 500‘

.o

A ls-cylmder Cadmac automo-
ile 'two Chevrolet. automoblles
énd a Ford‘ p]ckup ‘truek.

. The Conitents ~of a«lock box
_whxch -containéd jewelry wiirth,

$10:000.: In- the hox, she. claimed,
waR: arat: dla.mund <8 $3,000,
-wateh,a $1,000 b;aee!et -2 $500
lavaliere, ‘abd some ear ‘clips - and
miscellaneous small’ items.

Also in: the lock box was 7'31 aoo
vIn money -31 soo in gold p!eces"

) dent. get m
ground one tune "'
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8 tuok place.~and zﬁ'ﬁrm

* §ad. ‘occurred,: -he’; would - have
A lmw& of it.” Judge Wallace de-

. 0‘?Moreover, he (Hyde) tesh
" “fied- that he -and the FBI waorked
-handin hand:in these cases, and
“irat* be” had .access to all infor-
'matlon which the - FBI had"—‘v
In doing . thns Ylallace contin-
ued the former district: attorne I;y
became the alter-jego of the F
“‘and - this *‘puts) this ‘matter "in
"dlrect issue.”!

y )

'“The very fact you gentlemen
ate objecting = 80! sn'enuously
~.makes the court thmk there were
.’ reports: -(relahng to mthngahon
“of defense Tattorneys in, the Ur-
schél trxa]s) o he +said*- at/ ;
pomt._ L

Wallace ended the exchange.
rérnarkmg that he felt :!'T am |
the sole judge” in this-

. When the dxstnct attoruey pomt-
ed -out that it; might .take’ “two!

or .three days"'t -go through the’
extensxve files - of ’the > *Yrschel

~case, Wallace - remarked:, “It'

doesn't make any fdlfference to |
‘ ‘mé - about the size of .the ﬂles !
" willhandle them,” . 2.,

'l-) Vs

Tnhmony 'IReviewod |
) In .makmg ‘the ruhng:) Judge|
Wallace summed w’some ,the )
testnnuny .which: has been eard
- ince, Monday. " .
le pointed out file defendants(
; have unequivocally: ,mamtamed
- that-* ‘eoercion, ex:sted “tandthat
. Mrs, Kelly testlfledtthat»Maﬂxers
o teld iér.on “several gecasions;that
! lawyer could ~properly defend
> = Her: under the existing’ condltmns. ,

“and that he was being inyesti- |
gated ] Az.‘.";.a'-gi

4

o

‘

8t the-cbilrt '.d&fiﬁ?ggg

efit of: ‘anyi. ev‘dmée
erids to'throw-some Hightvon; this‘/
- Cl‘ltlcal‘\icmt Bl Shi
w.]IECe said; mlf iﬁ*‘fact }n 3
o ,.383,.‘_Iunsr‘:-,.were.‘~;goin§~"3ﬁ‘ Al
.- . Hhese trials,-suchifac :
.o -aridibility” to, Mrs:

Wr.
jea

; ullv"dprotect t!m“’
.fhe rerpming,m z,w s

derah mr’ +thig"




Sh e LISTY Wi ler =

: YWallace ‘said’, he félt thatvle
wiuld: be*“mconcelvah]y Iega‘ﬁs-
. not«to Ty to.uncover; wheth-
itheclam‘lsoers,Ke agd
5 Shalnon ' that ‘deferseaitor-

-.) -

H }-
.Wallace’ pomted out A
k- _,Hyde.A "Oklahoma '(my
lawyer.: who a&:dmtnchmtt_qm@yf
.prosecuted the- Machinegin=K¢lly

ang, -has - testxﬁed posnhver‘ ¢
e, current ‘hearing:it [
was ‘10" mveshgatmn xtzi‘any,- de-

“lace tTh
FBLmust prod . reco)
atlonsf mnde m

o thé ttorney “for Mfs. ) '
euy.fw;ds‘ the'lata - ;
achiuéj

Wallaee ‘said [ that- althou
FBI mgent“has teshﬁed !
hearmg ‘which, began:Bere :fo

ago, the rmciple"mvdv

; o SR <G ‘of'..\n:s-
@ﬂsc %?
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IFBI" portx relatmg to’ the_ sei]_
!snhunal Jidnaping -, case, . told
Judge’ Wallace he. was'; mb;ect-
to‘an executlve -order ;. relating "

taipingx “SBCTECY; oi ;FBI-
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Fales Requested
. To Support Charge
Luwyers Harassed

. By CULLEN JOHNSON
An attempt- to farce’ the gov-
ernment to open FBI reports’ on
the - 1983+ Urschel: kidnaping ;case
waa started Wednesdny by the at-
turne}; for. Kathryn -Kelly. L% -

lace indicated he probably would
consider the request by’ James J.-
Laughlin, attorney 'for'the widow
of . George , “Machmegun" Kelly,
nnd heér mother, . Mrs Ora Shan-
ntm, ‘who are seekmg to set aside
sentencas ‘of life pnsonment

cefit” Jencks case,. and
a.meud.ment to the
' der _which’.the: U.-(S.

) '1.?3!:. nlltll

mvesbgated by

’after be left: omce Jar vfx’eum‘*- 5
ey !(e].lyh and,Mra“f
S 19

‘and:  the sen.
ua&ituphitrig_ls‘rwm“!ﬁgw
aid intimidated by § udenl;genh
searehing. for the ,ransomylook..Y)

.. The' hearing .fi go mto its’

"U. S. district JudgeW R: Wal-.

/Téxas;; Statley. Roge
form Oklahoma‘co\mty
: the




| agamst kldnapers

-and . photographs of- principals. in
-the. Urschel -case " which *the at-
'turney {or Kathryn «‘has. used

yéaled? to:-be. the property pf

Kelly Aﬂorney)
Puaw

“FBI Records

CONT!'N'UED F'ROM PAGE 1

Iearhe.r .this- “year, at. McAllen

which attacked the f.nal and con-
viction of the two women was
introduced in evidence.

““They had‘as fair a. trial -as
anybody could have gotten at .
that time,” Geers, now 85 years
ald, testified: ‘The former :mar-
shal! sa!d he based ‘the stztement
oiif the: ‘fact that ° pubhc tension
wns hxgh .and reséntrmnt slrong.'

- Al t.tuek scraphouk containing
nigierots newspaper clippmgs

thrhughout “the trial: ‘was " re-

Geers.

Introduction of Geers afhdawt
provoked much-- argument he-
tween Cress and Laugh]m

As finally. put,in, the necord
the. affidavit- a.(fxnmd "that there
was trémendous’ feelmg andre:
sentment toward the defendants
in this case’”

“In’hig opinion," the a.fﬁdavnt
saxd. "Kathryn . Jelly and’ Ora
Shannon 'did .nof - receive fais,
tna]s ‘due to the feeling and pas-
sion “that had- bgen worked up
by the public and by the press
and radio of the day. -

“Affiant say further that the
cameramen and the news pho-'
tographers disrupted. the eonduct
of the trial and made it “Virtually
m‘lpossd:le for - the ‘matter..to - be
decuied fairlyy'and- unpart:al]y by

{'The- Ursch
ited t:emendous mﬂuence and

| with: 8 'kéy witness: against Mrs.

ng .as 'jailer *at the timé
of the tnals in- 1933 demed "Mrs.-
Kel]ys “elaims™she was put od
bread and- water in an effort.to
wring.a’ ﬁ]ea of guxlty from her
Asked "by:, Laqghhn ;if floodlights’

bumed in Kathryn s'cell all night,’
Rogers - -replied, "Not to my
lmowledge "

"J.°B. Dud y, veteran Oklaho
ma City rney - who - deéfended
six of the Prschel- case. “money
changerg.‘l'- o}long ‘Geers to the
i g-i ‘and teshhal’ ‘he

Laughlm sald one FBl report
he already ‘Had obtained ‘for. the
record :shows' a: isecret » *deal”

Kelly had been made belore Jher
tnal M
Om Mou wnnm -
" The witness was Luther-Arnold,
a “contact man”. in the case who

: |'was arrested and charged at one

time with .trar purtmg a woman
across stat hnee for immoral

prerogatwo.s as ‘U S attorney in
remsmg 0. _prosecute the Anfor-.

. government’s. case.
Judge Wa]lace told ‘Cress and
Laughlm they will be e;pected to
before. he" wuuld mle on the mo-

that he, personany ‘knows: that at:

leas;» one of the! lh;schel.dz satvetl

'M;r»‘ K&n'

tions. . 7 )
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- -zl S . :ahoma City ai¥ el &° '}tq" attaches clippinge
- A “afne North Star! & . JPPR¢] Dal 1y Oklehoman®
L 612 and 6/13/58 reg :k hearing on

7 Kathryn Kelly and oraZPhatid
S their sentences. Theierticles relate judge's
- S ‘ . decision to examine Eﬂi‘_‘fn‘gs on Laughlin's
L o motion. The articlef give background of caseée;
photographs of Kelly end George Kelly Barnes
in 1933; and testimony of Wi thessea 1in current
hearing. One articled bY C. J. Kaho, vhich

Laughlin 1is trying to° bring into the hearing,
gtates he, Kaho, was ngeking pictures from the
judga's bench, praotioally porping f1ash bulbe
in his (judge's) ear." nepartment has indicat
Judge Vaught will be Menaed o refute thit

1

ix e




g

Assistant Attorney General

June 17, 1958
) ﬁl_leom Anderson = ’
“z'!""'l)ﬁ'ocior. ) :1 4 /
. P )
‘ @ / o -/
GRORGE BARNBS, WITH ALIASES, BT AL. [~/
. CRARLES P{TURSCHEL - victng b (-
KIDNAPIKG w-/

This will eonfirm a conversation on e
guno 12, 1958, between Mr. James W. XKnapp
r

Department, and Special
Agent of ﬁ: Bnroin. pee

'rctorrd to the hearing in
ted States Distriet Court

. Mro EKna
progress in the

Westarn Diltri.ctiaoumu. on the ed

in behalf of

and
e sentences

to
in 1933.

indicated their at

0 Janes® J. um.

torney
wnmaﬁ::.n.c..mruunmmnmm
produs of FBI reports and the Government 1is
endeavoring to quash this motion, Mr. xngp
indicated that if any report is given to Mr. Laughlin
he will demand all., Hs indiscated that he had
consulted with United States Attorney Paul Cress,
Oklahoma, and wanted to know if the reports (
contained any mtters, technigues,
or informantse advised Mr. Knapp that
for his informa ts do contain

numerous references to confidential information. Ao
Later, cn Jume 12, 1958, Mr. Knapp 7 =
requested that he be furnished coples of o =
ts dated Septamber 15, 1933, and Octoder.§, .
1953. These ts were furnished in compliancq >

vith his request on June 13, 1958..

)y
ﬁ”';,‘ . - “' :

. s
Tolson . A
Boardman
Belmont
Mohr
Nease .
Parsons
Ro8on oo

° Tanm
Trotter
Clayton

JUN1 71958
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.. OKURGE : 6-12-58 o-3 P
T4< DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM=- SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY 8 P .
4
GEORGE KELLY'BARNES, UAS, ET AL, CHARLES F. URSCHEL, VIKID.

REMY CALLS TO BUREAU JUNE TWELVE. DURING MORNING SESSION . | A
BOTH GOVERNMENST AND ATTORNEY JAMES LAUGHLIN RESTED THEIR CASES.. . -
lLAUGHLIN STATED HE HAD ONE FINAL MOTION, HOWEVER, WHICH [

(‘\\\,

CONCERNED THE PRODUCTION OF FBI REPORTS « THEREAFTER PRODUCED
MOTION WHICH REQUESTED THAT FBI REPORTS BE EXAMINED TO DETERMINE
WHETHER INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREIN REFLECTED INVESTIGATION

OR INTIMIDATION OF DEFENSE COUNSEL WHILE KELLY AND SHANNON

' TRIALS WERE IN PROGRESS. USA PAUL CRESS POINTED OUT THE
PROVISIONS OF DEPARTMENTAL ORDER THREE TWO TWO NINE. THEREAFTER
FILED MOTION TO QUASH LAUGHLIN- S MOTION FOR PRODUCTIO& OF FBI
REPORTS. SHORTLY AFTER NOON RECESS USDJ W. R, WALLACE HANDED
DOWN FOLLING RULING. QUO@E‘THE COURT IS GOING TO MAKE

THIS STATEMENT WITH REGARD TO THjéUESTION UNDER CONSIDERATION,
THE LEGAL QUESTION, THE QUESTION OF PRIVILEGED FBI»REPORTS IS
ALUAYS,%ELICATED.. HOWEVER, AFTER CAREFULLY CONSIDERING THE _
DEFENDANTS MOTION TO PRODUCE CERTAIN REPORTS OR DOCUMENTS A_nj?

/

GOVERNHENT- S MOTION TO QUASH, THE Cou HAS REACﬁE

END PAGE ONE ' g1 —_——— A" biC
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PAGE TWO =
FOLLOVING CONCLUSIONS. ONE CRITICAL ISSUE RAISED BY THE

DEFENDANTS IS THE QUESTION OF WHETHER OR NOT DEFENDANTS COUNSEL "'
CONDUCTED THEIR DEFENSE IN NINETEEN THIRTY THREE UNDER A STATE
OF PERSONAL APPREHENSION OR COERCION BECAUSE OF ALLEGED

lINVESTIGATIONS BY THSE FBI OF VARIOUS DEFENSE COUNSEL. ALONG
THIS LINE, OF COURSE, THE VERY FACT THAT THE ISSUE IS, AS

7
STATED IN THE SMALL TRANSCRIPT, IN THE KATHRYAL?ELLYWCASE, THAT

ONLY A CERTAIN ISSUE WAS RAISED, MIGHT GO TO THIS QUESTION,
BECAUSE THE ATTORNE? MIGHT HAVE BEEN AFRAID TO RAISE ANY OTHER
ISSUE, .THE DEFENDANTS HAVE UNEQUIVOCALLY TESTIFIED THAT SUCH
)l COERCION EXISTED, AND MRS. KELLY, I BELIEVE, STATED THAT

MR. MATHERS T0£f5 HER ON SEVERAL TIMES THAT NO LAWYER COULD
PROPERLY DEFENb HER UNDER THE EXISTING CONDITIONS AND THAT HE
WAS BEING INVESTIGATED. CONTRARILY MR. HYDE POSITIVELY TESTIFIED
‘THAT NONE OF Tg{i COUNSEL INVOLVED IN THESE CASES WAS UNDER
INVESTIGATION AT THE TIME OF THE TRIAL, AND THAT SUCH INVESTI-
GATIONS OCCURRED AFTER HE LEFT THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY- S OFFICE
EARLY IN NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR. MOREOVER, MR. MATHERS HAS
‘TESTIFIED THAT HE HAD NO FEAR OF INVESTIGATION AND HAD NO

L END PAGE TWO
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PAGE_THREE -

KNOWLEDGE THAT SUCH INVESTIGATION%WERE EV?N THREATENED WHILE

HE WAS DEFENDING MRS. KELLY. IN ADDITION, THE EVIDENCE INDICATES
THAT ONE DEFENSE ATTORNEY WAS CONVICTED OF RECEIVING RANSOM
MONEY, AND THAT MR. MATHER- S SON, A LAWYER PARTNER OF THE

LAUYER WHO DEFENDED MR. KELLY, WAS INDICTED FOR RECEIVING

{ﬁANSOM MONEY ALTHOUGH HE WAS ACQUITTED. WITH ALL THESE MATTERS
BEFORE THE COURT IT CERTAINLY AP?EARS THAT THE COURT SHOULD

HAVE THE BENEFIT OF ANY EVIDENCE WHICH TENDS T0>THROU SOME LIGHT
ON THISHIGHLY CRITICAL CONTESTED POINT. IF IN FACT, INVESTI-
GATIONS WERE GOING ON DURING THESE TRIALS. SUCH FACT WOULD LEND

‘CREDIBILITY TO MRS. KELLY- S TESTIMONY AND TEND TO CHALLENGE

THE TESTIMONY OF MR. HYDE. ALTHOUGK NO FBI AGENT HAS TESTIFIED,
AS IN THE JENKS CASE, THE PRINCIPLE INVOLVED IS IDENTICAL.

MR, HYDE, WHO WAS THEN ACTING DISTRICT ATTORNEY, HAS UNRESERVEDLY
STATED THAT NO INVESTIGATIONS TOOK PLACE, AND THAT IF SUCH HAD
OCCURRED, HE WOULD HAVE KNOWN IT. 'MOREOVER, HE TESTIFIED THAT
HE AND TEIE FBI WORKED HAND IN HAND IN THESE CASES AND THAT HE

| 1HAD ACCESS TO ALL INFORMATION WHICH THE FBI HAD. AT THIS POINT

IIIT SEEMS INCONCEIVABLY LEGALISTIC NOT TO GO INTO THIS MATTER-
END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

l OF INVESTIGATION OF THE DEFENSE COUNSEL AND TRY TO UNCOVER THE
| TRUTH OF THE MATTER. IF NO INVESTIGATIONS WERE IN FACT MADE

DURING THESE TRIALS AND A RESPONSIBLE FBI AGENT, OR THE PRESENT

DISTRICT ATTORNEY, SPEAKING AUTHORITATIVELY ON THIS POINT

WILL TESTIFY TO THE EFFECT THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED THESE FILES,

. }'|[ALL OF THE FILES, INVOLVING THE ATTORNEYS, THE DEFENSE ATTORNEYS,
IN THE TRIAL OF THE KELLY AND SHANNON CASE, AND WILL TESTIFY THAT

NO SUCH INVESTIGATIONS WERE MADE AND THAT THE FBI FILES INDICATE

NO SUCH INVESTIGATION(S WERE MADE, THE COURT WILL THEN BE

lLSATISFIED ON THIS POINT. HOWEVER, IF INVESTIGATIONS WERE MADE

DURING THE TIME RELEVANT HEREING AND THE FBI FILES CONTAIN
STATEMENTS WHICH TEND TO ESTABLISH SUCH FACT, TOGETHER WITH
RELATED FACTS AS TO TH'E GENERAL SCOPE OF SUCH INVESTIGATIONS,
THEN THIS COURT WANTS SUCH INFORMATION MADE AVAILABLE. THE
COURT IS OF THE OPINION THAT THE FILES SHOULD BE TURNED TO IT,
AND IT WILL PERSONALLY GO THROUGH THE FILES, HA/VING IN MIND
ONLY THE ISSUE OF INVESTIGATION OF COUNSEL, AND REMOVE ruzi?non

<
— S

\ FOR CONSIDERATION IN THIS CASE ANY INSTRUMENTS WHICH IN THE COURT- S
JUDGMENT ARE RELEVANT TO THIS VERY MATERIAL ISSUE. ALL
END PAGE FOUR
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OTHER CONTENTS IN THE FILE WILL BE CAREFULLY PROTECTED AND
IMMEDIATELY RETURNED TO THE GOVERNMENT- S AUTHORIZED AGENT,
THAT IS MY RULING IN.THIS CASE, GENTLEMENUNGH®®E.

USA PAUL CRESS WAS THEREAFTER CALLED IN TO CHAMBERS OF USDJ

We Re WALLACE AND CONFIDENTIAL CONVERSATION ENSUED. IN THIS
CONVERSATION WALLACE POINTED OUT THAT HES DISAPPOINTED HE

HAD NOT BEEN PERMITTED TO SEE FBI REPORTS CONCERNING THE POINTS
AT ISSUE SINCE HE FELT THAT HE HAD ALVWAYS GOTTEN ALONG VERY

| IVELL WITH BOTH THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSIICE AND THE FBI. USA
PAUL CRESS POINTED OUT THAT RE HIMSELF HAD THE FBI REPORTS
AND THAT HIS INSTRQCTIONS WERE TO PLEAD DEPARfMENTAL ORDER
NUMBER THREE TWO TWO NINE. JUDGE WALLACE STATED THAf HE HAD

HANDED DOWN THE RULING STATED HERINABOVE SINCE HE FELT THAT
HE MIGHT AS WELL RESIGN AS U. Se DISTRICT JUDGE IF HE WERE
NOT ABLE TO ENFORCE A RULING IN HIS OWN COURT. HE STATED
THAT HE WAS SORRY HE MIGHT HAVE TO SEND AN@FBI AGENT TO JAIL

ON JUNE THIRTEEN NEXT. CRESS POINTED ®UT THAT HE HAD ALL
FBI REPORTS AND THAT HE WAS THE ONE WITH WHOM THE JUDGE SHOULD
END PAGE FIVE
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PAGE SIX
- ‘IIDEAE’IN THE PRODUCTION OF REPORTS. USA CRESS HAS CONFERRED
VITH THE DEPARTMENT TELEPHONICALLY AND SUGGESTED POSSIBLE
SOLUTION AS FOLLOVWS. USA CRESS WILL TAKE THE wlrnzs%§rAnn
[ [{ AND WILL STATE THAT HE HAS MY ASSURANCE THAT ALL REPORTS DURING
THE YEAR NINETEEN THIRTY THREE WERE REVIEWED AND THAT NONE
HAS %:ﬂ INFORMATION CONCERNING INVESTIGATION OR INTIMIDATION
{ OF DEFENSE COUNSEL. HE FEELS THAT AN EXCEPTION SHOULD BE MADE

o }l ‘IN THE REPORT OF SA JAHN A. DOWD, DATED SEPTEMBER FIFTEEN,

o NINETEEN THIRTY THREE. IN SALT LAKE CITY. PAGE THREE OF THIS
REPORT POINTS OUT THAT A SURVEILLANCE OF BEN LASKA, ATTORNEY
FOR BATES, WAS CONDUCTED, IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT THE PURPOSE
OF THIS SURVEILLANCE WAS TO LOCATE GEORGE AND KATHRYN KELLY,

1 | WHO HAD NOT BEEN APPREWENDED UNTIL THAT TIME. USA CRESS

({ | FEELS THAT EXCEPTION SHOULSD ALSO BE MADE OF REPORT OF

| |SA GUS T. JONES, DATED OCTOBER FIVE, NINETEEN THIRTY THREE, AT
L1l okLAKOMA CITY, VHERE ON PAGES ONE AND TWO, INFORMATION IS SET

FORTH THAT LUTHER ARNOLD WAS IN CONTACT WITH DEFENSE ATTQRNEYS
PRIOR TO THE TIME HE WAS INTERVIEWED BY AGENTS. FEEL THAT
DEFENSW‘-LAUGHLIN WILL UNDOUBTEDLY OBJECT TO CRESS

END PAGE SIX
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TAKING THE STAND AND TESTIFYING THAT HE HAS CONFERRED WITH

ME. IT IS ENTIRELY POSSIBLE THAT LAUGHLIN WILL THERAFTER
ISSUE A SUBPOENA FOR ME AND WILL ACCOMPLISH THE SAME PURPOSE
HE HAS BEEN STRIVING FOR SINCE HE FILED HIS MOTION. JUDGE‘
WALLACE HAS ALLOWED WIDE LATITUDE IN CROSS EXAMINATION. AND

IT IS ENTIRELY POSSIBLE THAT THE CONTENTS OF THE REPORTS IN
QUESTION WILL BE DISCUSSED DURING ANY SUCH CROSS EXAMINATION.
I FEEL THAT TO PUT AN AGENT ON THE STAND WOULD ACCOMPLISH
PRECISELY THE SAME THING, WHICH IS THAT THE CONTENTS OF THE

‘ PERTINENT REPORTS WILL COME OUT IN THE COURSE OF THE TESTIMONY.
I FEEL THAT THE MOST LOGICAL SOLUTION AT THIS POINTy IN VIEW
OF THE ADAMANT STAND TAKEN BY JUDGE WALLACE, IS TO ALLOW HIM
TO EXAMINE THE PERTINENT REPORTS P&EIN(FUMBERING SEVENTY FOUR)
lENﬁﬁB*ﬁEN IN CAMERA. JUDGE WALLACE HAS BEEN ADVISED BY USA
CRESS PREVIOUSLY THAT THE REPORTS CONSTITﬁTE A LARGE VOLUME,.
JﬁDGE WALLACE HAS ADVISED THAT IT MAKES NO DIFFERENCE TO HIM

——
—

AND HE WILL REVIEW THEM PERSONALLY. THERE ARE MANY CONFIDENTIAL
\l TESCHNIQUES EXPOSED IN THE REPORTS. THE REPORTS ARE NOT WRITTEN
END PAGE SEVEN
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" PAGE. ELGHT,
IN THE CURRENT FORM, AND MANY QUESTIONABLE ITEMS, SUCH AS -
DETENTION OF PRISONERSy ARE ALSOM CONTAINED THE@%N. JUDGE
VALLACE HAS ADVISED, HOWEVER, THAT HE IS INTERESTED IN ONLY

ONE POINT IN ISSUE, AND THAT IS THAT THE DEFENSE COUNSEL WERE
OR WERE NOT INVESTIGATED OR INTIMIDATED. OUR REVIEW OF THE

-~ —n

SEVENTY FOUR REPORTS SUBMITTED IN NINETEEN THIRTY THREE.iN
CAPTIONED MATTER DID NOT REFLECT SUCH INVESTIGATION OR
INTIMIDATION, WITH THE POSSIBLE EXCEPTION OF THE REPORT OF
SA DOWD, DATED SEPTEMBER FIFTEEN, NINETEEN THIRTY THREE AT
\ SALT LAKE CITY. AUSA GEORGE CAMP HAS TAKEN THE STAND THAT IT
WOULD BE BETTER FOR EITHER CRESS OR ME TO TAKE THE WITNESS
STAND AND BE HELD IN CONTEMPT RATHER THAN PERMITTING THE JUDGE
.-TO EXAMINE THE PERTINENT REPORTS IN CAMERA, SINCE THIS WOQLD
\ BE SETTING A FAR REACHING PRECEDENT. SUMMARY OF DEVELOPMENTS

" WILL BE FURNISHED BUREAU BY SEPARATE TELETYPE.
CORRECTIONS ‘

END AND ACK PLS
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" END PAGE ONE 0 — @__

GEORGE KELLY“BARNES, VAS., ET AL, CHARLES F. URSCHEL VIKID. - I\k
REHYTEL DATE, WHEN COURT OPENED JUNE TWELVE, NINETEEN FIFTYEIGH‘!‘ ' £
THE GOVERNMENT RESTED AND REBUTTAL BEGAN BY MR. LAUGHLIN STATING !
THAT JAMES H, MATHERS HAD DENIED KNOWING KATHB_Y‘I_Q_"@;LLY PREVIOUSLY

“OR REPRESENTING HER PREVIOUSLY. FURTHER THAT MR. MATHERS HAD
TESTIFIED HE HAD NEVER SIGNED THE REGISTER FOR ATTORNEYS AT THE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY JAIL, KATHRYN T.// KELLY THEN TOOK THE STAND AND
TESTIFIED THAT SHE HAD NOT TOLD MR, MATHERS SHE HAD WRITTEN SOME

'OF THE RANSOM NOTES= THAT SHE DID REQUEST MR. MATHERS TO OBTAIN

THE SERVICES OF AN INDEPENDENT HANDWRITING EXPERT TO TESTIFY IN

HER BEHALF AND TO REFUTE THE TESTIMONY OF A GOVERNMENT WITNESS.

SHE TESTIFIED THAT MR, MATHERS HAD REQUESTED A CdURT bRDER TO STOP FB8I
AGENTS FROM SURVEILLING AND INVESTIGATING HIM. WITH REGARD TO

ANOTHER COURT ORDER, MRS. KELLY TESTIFIED THAT MR. MATHERS OBTAINED

OR MADE A REQUEST FOR A COURT ORDER TO GIVE SOME OF MRS. KELLY- S
CLOTHES TO MRS, LUTHER W. ARNOLD, ON BEING SHOWN AND EXHIBIT AHICH
WAS A COURT. ORDER, i SHﬁ TESTIFIED IT WAS SIGNED BY BO;g;agzégND HER

—HRUSBAND, AND &Sm FOR THE COB%% ]TO DELI‘v/ER TO MRS

e N N .

TWO0 HAND BAGS WIYH EXPENSIVE CLOTHING, A&SﬁE%I%INDER CADILLAC,

58 JUN 241998 -1
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PAGE TWO
TO CHEVROLETS, A PICK UP TRUCK, AND TH E CONTENTS OF A LOCKED BOX
CONTAINING EIGHTEEN HUNDRED DOLLARS IN MONEY, AND A GREAT QUANTITY
OF JEWELRY OR A TOTAL OF SOME TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS IN CASH
END MERCHANDISE. SHE ADVISED SHE RECOGNIAED THE SIGNATURES ON THE
DOCUMENT BUT DID NOT BELIEVE SHE OR HER HUSBAND READ IT, SHE
TESTIFIED THAT WHILE CONFINED IN MILAN, MICH., SHE RECEIVED A LETTER
FROMMR, MATHERS, CONCERNING HIS ARREST IN KANSAS CITY BUT COULD
NOT PRODUCE THE LETTER, WITH REGARD TO HER CONFINEMENT IN THE OKLA-
HOMA COUNTY JAIL, MRS. KELLY TESTIFIED THAT HUNDREDS OF PEOPLE WERE
MILLING AROUND THE JAIL*ND SHE HEARD MR, KAROLD NATHAN, AND
AN ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF THIS BUREAU TELL SOME ONE AT THE JAIL THAT
HE WAS TAKING OVER THE ENTIRE CASE OF KATHRYN T. KELLY AS OF THE DATE
F HIS ARRIVAL IN OKLAHOMA CITY AND ISSUED THE ORDER FOR HER TO BE
FED BREAD AND WATER., FURTHER THAT WHEN SHE BECAME WEAK AND ILL, A
JAIL DOCTOR WAS CALLED FOR HER, NOT BY KATHRYN HERSELF; AND THE
DOCTOR FED HER WARM MILK TOAST, SHE WAS SO WEAK SHE VOMITED AND THE
DOCTOR FED HER BITE BY BITE, THE DOCTOR ALIEGEDLY STATED HE PLANNED
TO RESIGN HIS POSITION IF THE PRISONERS WERE NOT FED PROPERLY
IND PAGE TWO '



* PAGE “THREE _
SHE DID NOT RECALL WHETHER SPECTATORS TO HER TRIAL NEEDED PASSES TO
GET IN THE COURT ROOM OR NOT. SHE RECALLED THAT MATHERS HAD VISITED
HER AT THE JAIL AND TOLD HER THAT GEORGE KELLY HAD PAID HIM TEN
THOUSAND DOLLARS, ON ONE OCCASION HE REMARKED ouerE 'DAUGHTER,

YOU KNEW UNCLE JIMMY WOULD BE nzns,'uug#arz. FURTHER THAT HE TOLD
KER IT WAS VIRTUALLY IMPOSSIBLE FOR AN ATTORNEY TO DEFEND HER BUT
THAT HE WOULD GO THROUGH THE MOTIONS AND ENDEAVOR TO GET A

REVERSAL ON APPEAL, MR. MATHERS ALLEGEDLY TOLD HER HE WOULD GET A
CONTINUANCE FOR HER., LATER WHILE INCARCERATED IN A FEDERAL INSTITU-
TION, MR. MATHERS WROTE TO HER ASKING FOR MONEY SOME SIX TIMES.

VITH REGARD TO MATHERS TESTIMONY HE VISITED KATHKRYN AT THE COUNTY
JAIL SEVERAL TIMES BETWEEN OCTOBER SEVEN AND NINE. NINETEEN THIRTY
THREE, MRS. KELLY TESTIFIED MATHERS VISITED HER ONCE FOR LESS

THAN AN HOUR. SHE WAS OF THE OPINION THAT ATTORNEY MATHERS
DISCUSSED WITH HER THE FACT THAT LUTHER W. ARNOLD WAS CHARGED VWITH
TRANSPORTING WHISKEY INTO OKLAHOMA AND VIOLATING THE WSTA, AND

THE GOVERNMENT PLANNED TO SEND ARNOLD TO PRISON. MR, Lauéinxn

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR | un\LeeQauu Yarie e

THEN VENT INTO THE FACTS OF THE V@A VIOLATION ON THE PART OF ™

" ARNOLD. THE FACT THAT ASSISTANT DIRECTOR NATHAN WAS IN CHARGE OF THE
INVESTIGATION IN OKLA. CITY, THAT NATHAN DICTATED THE RULES OF -
CONFINEMENT FOR KATHRYN KELLY. MR, LAUGHLIN THEN MADE A MOTION
\T0 OBTAIN THE FILES OF THE FBI CONCERNING THIS AND HANDED TH E

COURT A SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM, Pwasu-(pLLacsnLY) PAREN—CLOSED .

MR, CRESS ADVISED THE COURT THAT HE HAD IN HIS POSSESSION ALL OF

THE FBI REPORTS. MR. LAUGFDEN THEN ASKED THAT MR. CRESS BE
SWORN. MR, CRESS WAS SWORN AND TOOK THE STAND WHEREUPON MR.
LAUGHLIN ASHED HIS NAME, AS MR. CRESS BEGAN TO ANSWER, GEORGE
CAMP, AUSA, OBJECTED AND ADVISED THE COURT HE DESIRED TO FILE A
MOTION TO QUASH, THE COURT ALLOWED MR. CAMP TO FILE KIS MOTION
BY DICTATING IT INTO TH E RECORD. DURING THE DISCUSSION BEFORE
AND AFTER NOON, THE USDJ, V

~R. WALLACE ADVISED THAT HE HAD THE
HIGKEST REGARD FOR THE FBI AND DIRECTOR HOOVER. 'HE POINTED OUT THAT
CERTAIN ALLEGATION HAD BEEN MADE, AND IN VIEW OF THE POSITIVE
TESTIMONY OF MR. HERBERT HYDE, HE FELT THAT HE, THE COURT, SHOULD
BE ENTITLED TO SEE THE REPORTS OF THE FBI AS INDICATED. HE THEN 1SSU-
ED THE RULING OF THE COURT WHICH WILL BE SUBJECT OF TELETYPE
FROM OC THIS DATE.
CORRECTION e
LENE—EICHTEELBHRAGE—FOblNC QR D AND=SHOUirbehlinlld Sl il ORDER
PACE—TUO~ENE-POUR~WORB~51 % —SHOULB-BE _RECOGNIZED
PAGE—FOUR—EENE—E1 GHT—ORD-FIVE~SHOULD—BE—LoAUCLIIX | AIGHLIN

END AND ACK HOLD
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 suscr:  GEORGE KELLY BARNES, Was., ET AL.; Ve Roren e —
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM B

KIDNAPING _ ' Tela. Room _

Gandy
With further reference to the proceedings in Oklahoma City
in the above-entitled matter and the efforts on the part of attorpey
James J. Laughlin, Washington, D. C., representing Kathryn“Kelly and
Ora Shannon in their motions to set aside their sentences and his efforts
to obtain the production of FBI reports, the following is submitted,

Mr. James Knapp, attorney, Criminal Division, called
- | Supervisor and advised that he had been in touch with the i
U. S. Attorney a oma City. He said that Laughlin has filed a moti

for the production of all FBI reports and the Government has filed a motl.bn
to quash this request on the part of Laughlin,

Knapp said that he would like an expression of opinion as to
what our attitude might be with reference to the production of such reports
and he indicated that if any report is given to Laughlin, he will demand
all, He has already discussed the matter with the U, S. Attorney at
Oklahoma City, and the U. S. Attorney has been instructed to oppose
the production of reports and to plead 3229 if the Government fails in
getting the request for reports quashed. Knapp wants to know if there
are any confidential techniques in our reports.

- I talked with SAC Doyle at Oklahoma City, and he advised me
that the motion to quash which has been filed by the Government will be
heard this afternoon and that the U. S. Attorney will make every effort
to get the request for the production of reports thrown out of court. If

Doyle stated that there are 74 reports and there are numerous referenc

reports which were written back in 1933 concerning the possible use o
telephone taps. There is a reference concerning the possibility of hojding
an individual incommunicado and references to contacts with Wester
I Union, telephone company, banks who gave us information on a confidential
basis. If these reports were turned over we would be expos such

. oS /15— i

cc: Mr. Nease ) — i

Ari} A’”b_](/ oo B JUN 17 1958

|| he fails in this, he will plead 3229 and decline to furnish the reports. Q
€,

to confidential techniques. For instance, there are discussions in the ’/ /2
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Memorandum to Mr.  Boardman

onfidences. There is also under our old style of reporting a reference -
other reports and, of course, this would immediately cause Laughlin
to request add1tiona1 reports beyond those in the 74 which are referred to
in the Urschel case.

As it now stands the U. S. Attorney will oppose the production
of reports and will not even allow an in camera inspection by the court.

With reference to the attitude of the court, Doyle advised me
that the Judge had indicated that he was not going to allow any fishing
expedition. Doyle indicated that former U. S. Attorney Hyde made a
poor witness but did, however, state that he knew that no investigation
of the attorneys representing the defendants had been made by the FHI
and that the FBI reports would back him up., In connection with the above
- testimony of Hyde, it is noted that the Judge stated if the FBI had conducted
an investigation of these attorneys, they would have had every right to do
so.

ACTION TAKEN:

In view of the time element and in view of the fact that the
U. S. Attorney already has the reports in his possession and is aware of
the confidential techniques, I have instructed that attorney Knapp in the
Criminal Division be advised that the reports do contain numerous
references to confidential WW'

2
oy : / l'(
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TELETYPE

T
URGENT 6-13-58 ~ 4=39 PM CST - VM::G

T0 DIRECYOR, FBI

FROM SAC, OKLI)\HOMA CITY 6P

REMYTEL JUNE THIRTEEN ADVISING THAT TRIAL HAS BEEN RECESSED Zad
UNTIL NINE THIRTY AM, CST, JUNE SIXTEEN NEXT. USA

_PAUL CRESS SINCE RECESS OF CASE HAS BEEN IN CONFERENCE VITH
"USDJ V. R, WALLACE AND DISCUSSED THE FOLLOWING ON A CONFIDENTIAL
BASIS. JUDGE VALLACE FEELS VERE A SPECIAL AGENT OF THE. FBI .

T0 TAKE THE VITNESS STAND HE WOULD BE SUBJECT TO CROSS =
EXAMINATION CONCERNING THE FBI REPORTS IN QUESTION. THE JUDGE
ADVISED CRESS THAT THE JUDGE WOULD NOT BE ABLE TO LIMIT SUCH

| CROSS EXAMINATION, THE JUDGE ALSO POINTED OUT THAT HE IS

UINABELE TO UNDERSTAND ATTITUI;E OF FBI FOR NOT RELEASING REPORTS %
FOR IN CAMERA INSPECTION QINCE HE HAS STATED THAT If_ﬁg ‘

INVESTIGATION OR INTIMIDATION OF DEFENSE ATTORNEYS S _REFLECTED

THEREIN, THE -REPORTS WILL BE RETURNED TO USA CRESS FORTHUITH
A1 IUey

HAS ALSO STATED WERE HE TO ENCOUNTER INFﬂEE-A 0 NCERNI ‘/é;ﬂ{
¥ sz' - 2 ’

INVESTIGATION OF DEFENSE ATTORNEYS THE JUDGE WO EXCISE THAT
JUN 19 1958: -
RTION OF THE REPORT .AND UOULB RETURN: THE . REMAINDE&&_ THE sJJ 1>
— P
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PAGE WTWO

BE MADE AVAILABLE TO ATTORNEY JAMES LAUGHLIN, ACCORDING TO
JUDCE VALLACE. JUDGE WALLACE HAS STATED HE IS INTERESTED ONLY

IN THAT MATERIAL PERTAINING TO ATTORNEYS WHO REPRESENTED ORA L.
SHANNON AND KATHRYN KELLY. DURING THE COURSE OF THE HEARINg
INFORMATION HAS BEEN DEVELOPED THAT THE FIRM OF SAYERS,

MC LEAN AND SCOTT, OF FORT WORTH, TEXAS, REPRESENTED ORA L.
SHANNON AND WERE POSSIBLY ASSISTED IN PART BY nessks.
@R -o . v. BURCH, ATTORNEYS FROM DECATUR, TEXAS. SAM
SAYERS WAS THE PRINCIFAL DEFENSE COUNSEL FOR ORA L. SHANNON
FROM THE ABOVE FORT WORTH FIRM. SAYERS IS NOW DECEASED.

M. . Burch 15 ALso pecease, R vas seen 1nTERVIEVED BY
THE DAPLAS OFFICE AND HAS ADVISED THAT HE AND BURCK DID NOT
PEPRESENT ORA L. SHANNON OR KATHRYN KELLY. JAMES H. MATHERS

WAS PRINCIPAL DEFENSE COUNSEL FOR KATHRYN KELLY AND WAS ASSISTED
BY HIS SON, JAMES C. MATHERS. JOKN ROBERTS ALSO ASSISTED IN
IEFENSE OF KATHRYN KELLY, JONN ROBERTS IS DECEASED. JAMES H.
MATHERS TESTIFIED FOR THE GOVERNMENT IN THIS HEARING THAT THERE
VAS NO INVESTIGATION OF DEFENSE COUNSEL OR INTIMIDATION OF
IEFENSE COUNSEL BY THE FBI. ATTORNEY J. B. DUDLEY, WHO REPRESENTED

All BIC



PAGE THREE

THE MONEY CHANGERS IN THE MINNEAPOLIS CASE, ALSO TESTIFIED FOR
THE GOVERNMENT IN THIS HEARING - THAT THERE WAS NO INVESTIGATION
R ‘I'NTIMIDATION OF DEFENSE ATTORNEYS WHILE THE TRIAL WAS IN
PROGRESS, THE BUREAU WILL NOTE THAT BEN LASKA HAS NOT BEEN
MENTIONED IN THIS HEARING AS BEING DEFENSE ATTORNEY FOR EITHER
KATHRYN KELLY OR ORA L. SHANNON, HIS NAME HAS ARISEN IN

| CONNECTION WITH HIS DEFENSE OF ALBERT BATES. THE REPORTS IN
THIS OFFICE DO NOT REFLECT THAT BEN LASKA ASSISTED IN THE
IEFENSE OF EITHER KATHRYN KELLY OR ORA L, SHANNON AND THEREFORE
HE WOULD NOT COME WITHIN THE PURVIEW OF THE JUDGE-S STIPULATION
THAT HE IS INTERESTED ONLY IN INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE
ATTORNEYS WHO REPRESENTED KATHRYN KELLY OR ORA SHANNON. USA
CRESS HAS COMMUNICATED WITH THE DEPARTMENT AND AGAIN RECOMMENDED
THAT HE FEELS THAT ALL FEI REPORTS IN THE KATHRYN KELLY AND
ORA L. SHANNON CASES DURING THE YEAR NINETEEN THIRTY THREE
SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO JUDGE W, R, WALLACE FOR IN CAMERA
INSPECTION. FOR BUREAU-S INFO, THE JUNE TWELVE ISSUE OF QURTE-
“THE NORTH STAR? UNYDBTE, WEEKLY OKLA. CITY PUBLICATION, HAS
" STORY APPEARING ON PAGES ONE AND SEVEN CONCERNING ORIGINAL -
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PAGE FOUR

KELE; TRIAL.”ARTICLE kaTES QHFEE“NORTH STAR IS REPRODUCING

A CAPSULE STORY WITH ART, THE WORDS AND MUSIC BY C. J. KAHO,
FAMOUS STAFF PHOTOGRAPHER FOR THE DAILY OKLAHOMAN, NOW
RETIRED’%N&GOTE. KAHO-S -STORY POINTS OUT ON PAGE SEVEN
QﬁﬁfEQON THE FIRST DAY OF THE TRIAL, ALL PHOTOGRAPHERS WERE
CALLED INTO THE JUDGE-S CHAMBERS AND TOLD THE COURT ROOM IS
YOURS - YOU MAY MAKE A PICTURE ANY TIME, IN ANY ® PLACE IN
THE COURT ROOM, WHILE THE COURT IS IN SESSION - WE WANT ALL
ITHE PUBLICITY WE CAN GET ON THIS CASEJBNQQQQE. THE STORY
CONTINUES IN PART QUOﬁE“FROM THE FIRST DAY, THE FEDERAL BUILDING,
|ESPECIALLY THE NINTH FLOOR, WAS A VERITABLE ARSENAL, NO PACE
YOU COULD LOOK OR TURN BUT THAT A MACHINE GUN WAS FACING YOU/’
UNHRTE . CONTINUING'QﬁﬁﬁiﬁTHE FIRST TWO DAYS SEEMED LIKE A
DREAM, HERE I WAS MAKING PICTURES FROM THE JUDéE-S BENCH,
PRACTICALLY POPPING FLASH BULBS IN HIS EAR, SHOOTING DOWN IN

THE COURT ROOM, AND EVERY SHOT EXPECTING SOMEONE TO COME

¥4
L AND GET ME, FOR VIOLATING A FEDERAL LAW, NOTHING HAPPENED.

UBYQIE. THE STORY CONTINUES QUOTE' THE PICTURE OF THE DAY
/
WAS THAT LINE UP, I MADE IT STANDING IN THE WITNESS CHAIR
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PAGE-FIVE - |

URGHS6TE PRAEN(ALL DEFENDANTS IN THE FIRST TRIAL)PAREN.

THE STORY ALSO STATES QUSTE BEN LASKA, A CRIMINAL LAWYER FROM
IENVER, WAS SOON ON THE Job”UNaweTE, RaREN(REFERRING TO ARRIVAL
" OF KATHRYN AND GEORGE KELLY BARNES IN OKLA. CITY FROM MEMPHLS ,) PAREN.
LAUGHLIN HAS SUBPOENAED C. J. KAHO AS A WITNESS AT THE HEARING
N MONDAY, JUNE SIXTEEN NEXT, IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT HERBERT K.
HYDE AND OTHER GOVERNMENT WITNESSES HAVE TESTIFIED THAT PHOTOGRAPHS
MERE TAKEN ONLY AT RECESS AND BEFORE AND AFTER COURT, NOT WHILE
COURT WAS ACTUALLY IN SESSION. DEPOSITION EXECUTED BY FEDERAL
JUDGE EDGAR S, VAUGHT ALSO POINTS OUT SAME INFORMATION TO

THE EFECT THAT PHOTOS VERE NOT TAKEN WHILE COURT WAS IN

SESSION, CLIPPINGS FROM ABOVE REFERRED TO NEWSPPER BEING

SENT TO BUREAU TODAY. WHILE ARGUMENTS WERE BEING HEARD ON

JUNE TWELVE CONCERNING MOTION FOR PRODUCTION OF FBI REPORTS,
ATTORNEY LAUGHLIN READ FROM THE TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY GIVEN

IN THE CIVIL SUIT N OKLAHOMA COUNTY COURT CONCERNING THE

CLAIM MADE BY GERALDINE ARNOLD FOR THE REWARD OFFERED BY THE
CITIZENS COMMITTEE FOR THE CAPTURE OF GEORGE AND KATHRYN KELLY.
LAUGHLIN POINTED OUT THAT FORMER ASSISTANT DIRECTOR HAROLD
NATHAN AND FORMER SAC RALPH H. COLVIN GAVE DETAILED DEPOSITIONS
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PAGE SIX

SUPPORTING GERALDNE ARNOLD-S CLAIM FOR THE REWARD. THESE
IEPOSITIONS WERE LEFT IN THE CUSTODY OF THE DISRICT COURT
CLERK BY LAUGHLIN AND WERE READ BY AUSA GEORGE CAMP ON

JUNE THIRTEEN, CAMP ADVISED THE DEPOSITIONS BY NATHEN AND
COLVIN GO INTO SOME DETAIL CONCERNING GERALDINE ARNOLD-S'
;ARTICIPATION IN TRE CASE, THE FACT THAT SHE VISITED COLVIN-S

APARTMENT TO FURNISH THE INFORMATION, THE FACT THAT SHE DID

AT THAT TIME FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OF
FEORGE AND KATHRYN KELLY IN ORDER THAT THEY MIGHT BE APPREHENDED
BY FBI AGENTS. INFORMATION RECEIVED AT THIS OFFICE INDICATES
THAT FORMER SAC COLVIN IS DECEASED, POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT
LAUGHLIN MAY CALL FORMER ASSISTANT DIRECTOR NATHAN TO TESTIFY

IN THE EVENT HE IS UNABLE TO SECURE INFORMATION LAUGHLIN

y ESIRES FROM FBI REPORTS.

END ACK
6-59PM OK FBI wA. mo
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~ Substance.-»f Oklshoma City telety
=* 6=13-58, furnished ..:, James W. Knapp,

" (6=1}~58) Criminal Division of the Departmen
Knapp advised that he had talked with U. S.
Attorney Cress, Oklehoma City, regarding th
handling of the cese. Knapp advised that h
1s sending a telegram to Cress indicating h
will have to stand on Department Order #322¢
as far as furnishing reports is concerned,
Knapp states it has been decided that
reports will not be released in this case.
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SAC, Oklahoma City (7-6) | June 17, 1958
. REC-99 - - ’
PERSONAL ATYEWTION -
‘,:\!f "'nﬁ.l%‘% l ‘l'll (7-1&5’ ; 4& ;.. e
N~~ GEOBGR KELLY BARNES, WAS., &Y AL.; - <or -
CHARLES ¥, URSCEEL - VICPIN; - :
_ KIDRAPING
,

Reurtel Jnu 13, 1'“-

Retel roport- that, h A 2
United States Attoraey Paul Crm P h!.ﬂ mm
Distriet Judge V. R. Wallace peinted gut that he
was unable to umderstand the attitude of the FBI
for not releasiag reports in this case for ia
camera inspectioa. : K

Ia your mext contact vtth Judge Wallace,
you should discreetly point cut to him that the

- . decision nat to release reports in this matter was
the decisiim of th. D.partnont and not ‘that of this
Buireau.

v

Tolson
Nichols
Boardman
Belmont ——
Moht

Parsons
Rosen
Tamm
Trotter

£ 3
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. Y- Date:  JUNE 16, 1958 :
Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT A
{Type in plain text or code) ’ ﬁ'
Via - AIRTEL = _!
- (Priority or Method of Mailing) | -
________________________________________________ |
: T DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115)
FROM: SAC, OKLAIDMA CITY (7-6)

GEORGE KELLY BARNES, WAS, ET AL
CHARLES F, URSCHEL - VICTIM

P KIDNAPING

Attached for the Bureau's information is a
clipping from pages one and two of the Oklahama City
- .Times, Oklahoma City, Okla., June 16, 1958, edition.

Enclosure -~ 1
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Bonds of 810,000 ‘each were set ,Mondn .
by Judge-W. R. Wallace for Mrs. Kathryn! ,L
- her mother,Mru.OmShannon.Ittheypqgt,{he bon
bothwﬂlbereleasedpendingretrMOP !
chargea in the 25-year-old Urschel' 1

year-old mdow of: George
he¢r’ mother Mrs; Ora. Sha.nnoa, 70.:;
’ A Wallaoe .sustained the motlons
‘after U. 8. attorney Paul ‘Cress, refuged to 81
onal. 1938

‘lorlg. sécret - FR] files .on the sensah
Urschel kidnaping €ase;« .; i w vty 5

Defense_attorneys: -immediately . filed moti
frde the ‘two -women: ombail. ‘Both® Ka‘l:hryﬁ‘iqd- TR
mother: have served -28 _of: a life; term 1 handedsr:y
¢ ‘down .in’ 1938 - for th ; e
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'  AEDERAL SUREAY OF INVESTIGATION - :

. 1. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE }A Hr
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION o L
. JUN'16 1958 - e % >t

6-16-58 6-17 PM  CST - V

Mr Hol'om‘n-—
Mijag Gandy

- "DIRECTOR , FBI -
FROM- SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY 4P
/ _/// V:rr.‘m- Kidnappine
GEORGE KELLY BARNES, WAS, ET AL, CHARLES F. URSCHEL, VIKID.

ON JUNE SI)fTEEN, FIFTY EIGHT, MR, C. J. KAHO, OKLA, CITY, A
RETIRED NEWS PHOTOGRAPHER, TESTIFIED HE ATTENDED BOTH TRIALS IN
THIS CASE, ON THE MORNING OF THE FIRST TRIAL, SEPT. EIGHTEEN, /
NINETEEN THIRTY THREE, BEFORE COURT, HE AND OTHER NEWSMEN

U.$.Distrier Judp ef ,
AND PHOTOGRAPHERS VERE CALLED TO THE ‘OFFICE 01" usbJ EDGAR (gj ; //' -"/
VAUGHT, THEY WERE TOLD THEY COULD TAKE PHOTOGRAPHS ANY-
UHERE, ANY TIME, ANY PLACE WHILE COURT WAS IN SESSION. 'HE
TESTIFIED HE DID SO AND PRODUCED TEN PHOTOGRAPHS HE IDENTIFIED,
EIGHT OF WHICH WERE INTRODUCED INTO EVIDENCE., KAHO TESTIFIED

d.5 Mavsha\
THAT HERBERT K. HYDE, USA AT THAT TIME, AND THE THEN USM,
V. C. GEERS, UERE PRESENT AT THE MEETING IN THE JUDGE-S OFFICE.
HE TESTIFIED THAT NEVWSREEL PHOTOGRAPHER JIMMY Al‘)_A!‘jS,_l_(OF OKLA,
CITY, WAS PRESENT AND HE BELIEVES STILL HAS FILM TAK'EN DURING
"

£
THE TRIAL. HE TESTIFIED THAT— Now oF CARLSBAD, /ua/

N. M., WHERE HE EDITS A MAGAZINE FOR MIDGET AUTO RACERS, UAS

A NEVSMAN WHO WAS PRESENT. HE RECALLED THAT —

W

W =r: Lso PRESENT, BUT HE DOES KNOW THEIR WHEREABOUTS.
END PAGE ONE 61-- e e Gl
L\ 1o JUN 10 1969
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PAGE TUO N

[JUST BEFORE THE NOON RECESS, USDJ WILLIAM R. WALLACE READ AN ORﬁtR
DIRECTING USA PAUL CRESS TO PRODUCE IN OPEN COURT ALL THE FILES
AND RECORDS OF THE FEI AT ONE THIRTY PM, THIS DATE, OR HE WOULﬁ

SUSTAIN THE MOTIONS FOR A ﬁEU TRIAL FOR ORA L, SHANNON AND KATHRYN

KELLY, AFTER THE NOON R;CESS MR. PAUL CRESS, USA, ENDEAVORED TO
EN!ARGE ON HIS MOTION FOR A CONTINUANCE, WHICH HE HAD PREVIOUSLY
FILED AND WHICH REQUESTED TIME TO GET USDJ VAUGHT BACK TO

CKLAHOMA CITY OR TAKE HIS DEPOSITION. MR. CRESS THEN MADE A
-STATEHENT TO THE COURT CONCERNING THE REASON FOR DELAY IN COMPLYING
WVITH THE COURT-S ORDER CONCERNING PRODUCTION OF FBI RECORDS, IN
EXPLAINING THIS, HE FURNISHED THE COURT WITH A COPY OF .A TELEGRAM
HE RECEIVED FROM THE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND STATED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH HIS INSTRUCTIONS SET FORTH THEREIN, THE FBI FILES WOULD NOT

BZ PRODUCED, USD.] WALLACE )

@B THEN READ AN ORDER SUSTAINING THE
MOTIONS FOR ANEW TRIAL., HE SET BOND IN THE CASE OF SHANNON
AND KELLY AT TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS EACH. USA PAUL CRESS THEN
MENTIONED AN APPEAL. HE ORDERED COPIES OF THE TRANSCRIPT WHICH
VILL COST ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS. THE COURT REPORTER ADVISED THE
JUDGE THAT IT WOULD BE FROM THREE TO FOUR WEEKS BEFORE HE COULD
END PAGE TVO
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PAGE THREE
TRANSCRIBE THE NOTES. THE COURT THEN STATED THAT AS SOON AS
THE -TRANSCRIPT WAS RECEIVED IT WOULD BE POSSIBLE TO DETERMINE
ADDITIONAL STEPS TO BE TAKEN. THE COURT REPORTER LEFT THE
FEDERAL BUILDING AFTER THIS MATTER WAS ENDED AND COURT
ADJOURNED, A STENOGRAPHER FROM THE OFFICE OF THE USA SAT AT
THE .COUNSEL TABLE AND TOOK THE JUDGE-S RULING IN SHORTHAND, IT
DOES NOT APPEAR COMPLETE, BUT THE COURT SPOKE IN A LOW VOICE

AND THE ACOUSTICS IN THE SECOND FLOOR COURT ROOM, WHERE THE
—HEARING WAS HELD, ARE PQOR. THE COURT REPORTER-S VERSION OF
THE RULING WILL BE OBTAINED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE, TﬁE VERSION
TRANSCRIBED BY THE USA-S STENO IS AS FOLLOWS QH#SFE |
'&T IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT IN THE CASE OF UNITED STATES OF
-AMERICA, PLAINTIFF, VS, KATHRYN THORNE KELLY AND ORA SHANNON,
[EFENDANTS, NO. ONE NAUGHT FOUR SEVEN EIGHT CRIMINAL, THE
MOTIONS OF THESE TWO DEFENDANTS TO VACATE AND SET ASIDE THEIR
CONVICTION, ARE HEREBY SUSTAINED, THESE MOTIONS ARE SUSTAINED
BECAUSE OF THE GOVERNMENT-S CLAIM OF PRIVILEGED DOCUMENTS IN
CONNECTION WITH THE EARLIER ORDER OF THIS COURT THAT THE STATE-
MENTS OF THE FBI INVOLVING THE ALLEGED INVESTIGATION OF DEFENSE

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR _ -
'|COUNSEL-AT.THE TIME OF THE TRIALS IN NINETEEN THIRTY THREE. THE
REQUESTED EVIDENCE IS CONSIDERED CRITICAL IN ADJUDGING THE -
EVIDENCE OF MR. HYDE, WHO PROSECUTED THESE DEFENDANTS IN

NINETEEN THIRTY THREE AND WHO TESTIFIED IN SUBSTANCE THAT NO
INVESTIGATION TOOK PLACE BEFORE HE LEFT OFFICE IN THE EARLY

PART OF NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR AND THAT CONSEQUENTLY DEFENDANTS
COUNSEL COULD NOT HAVE BEEN UNDER COERCION, NEW TRIAL IS

GRANTED SOLELY BECAUSE THE COURT BELIEVES JUSTICE CAN NOT

BE DONE IN THIS CASE BECAUSE OF THE GOVERNMENT-S CLAIM OF
PRIVILEGE, THIS ASSERTED PRIVILEGE DEPRIVES THE COURT OF

: )
| HAVING BEFORE IT ALL THE NECESSARY EVIDENCE UNQW@PE,

MR, LAUGHLIN HAD SUBPOENAED MR, ADAMS, THE NEWS REEL PHOTOGRAPHER
MENTIONED ABOVE, ALSO MR. CARL STUART, OF THE OKLAHOMA CITY
TIMES, A NEWSPAPER, MR. NORMAN BAGWELL, OF WKY TV, FORMER

AGENT, A MR, BRADLEY FROM ASSOCIATED PRESS, AND MR. MORTON

OF UNITED PRESS. THESE WITNESSES WERE EXCUSED WHEN THE

JUDGE SUSTAINED THE MOTION FOR THE NEW TRIALS.

AND AND ACK PLS

“ .
. AR OH TRt QYN ANE-F O DO~ LS~ MO E~FHAT~EINE"UY AND I T TRKES
SENCK¥HH~STNSE |
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Oﬁice Me  dwm - vvate. ..~ OVERNMENT.
10 & mrector‘, FBI (7-115) DATE:  6/18/58
PROM : SAC, Kansas City (7-8)

% 4

qupWT GEORGE KELLY BARNES, was., et al;
: CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING
(oC 00)

Re Kansas City letter to Bureau dated 5/20/58.

o 23, o Y
mU. S. Penitentiary, AVEenwortih, nsasg, made

available the file of HARVEY J. BAILEY, an inmate at
the U. S. Penitentiary.

A review of the file reflected no change in
the status of BAILEY at the institution.

The Kansas City Office will continue to follow
this matter and advise the Bureau of any changes.

f/;TBureau (7-115)
"3 Oklahoma City (7-6)
1 Kansas City (7-8)

" Al BIC

66 JUN 26 1958 7y
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STANDARE FORM ND, 84

Office Memorandum + uNiTED STATES GOVERNMENT

ro(C, ~ DIRECTOR, FBI ~ (7-115) osre.  JUNE 17, 1958
»Faﬁ{/\/ " SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY  (7-6) )
.. O
& 7 suspEcr: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, WAS, ET AL
N CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIK
2 - KIDNAPING -

In connection with the investigation being conducted by
this office in an effort to locate the missing transcript of testi-
mony in the Kathryn Kelly trial, October 9-11, 1933, the possibility
exists that Federal Judges or U. 8. Attorneys trying similar kid-
naping cases occurring immediately after this case may have requested
a copy of the Court's instructions and might have been furnished the
missing Kelly transcript. .
In view of this possibility, the Bureau is requested to
- review the abstracts on kidnaping cases and to furnish a 1list of all

such cases which went to trial since October, 1933, together with the
location where such trial occurred. Upon the receipt of this 1list,
it is contemplated that leads will be set out to have the pertinent
records checked in each instance, as well as the individual files of
the particular U. S. Attorney and Federal Judge, in an effort to
locate the missing Kelly transcript.

For the information of the Bureau, a lead is now outstand-
ing for the Dallas Office to obtain the location of all Federal record:
centers and whether or not a central index is maintained of all materi:
contained in. the various Federal records centers. This was done in
view of the possibility that the missing Kelly transcript was, through
inadvertence, sent to a Federal records center .in some other jurisdic-
tion instead of being returned to Oklahoma City.

cn- b'?o L%)[d
T Zaysoadie

N ] 20 958
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dAC, Oklahoma City (7-6) Juze 30, 1088

GEORGE KELLY BARNES, was, ot al. - 5
CHARLES ¥. URSCHEL - VICTIN - //{
KIDMRRTNG

i} United States Attorneys who may have been involved
umsm,ummpmu-muwa:‘

the Kidusping statat g2t oty Lo R i1e &
kidaaping statute, 4 ref theiyr own f1ile and
would request a file from the Uuited States Attorney in
another distriet in a su t It
roleon __ WOu1d sppear, therefore, that youwr should be confined
Boardman — +0 & period ome veers gfter' odexr, 1833,

Belmont
Mohr
Neose —

COMMTFR) )
JUN3 01958
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Parsons
Rosen 0 __
Tamm
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GEORGE KELLY BARNES, was. ot al.

Letter O 8AC, OC
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The above is eu'“ for your assistante.
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To SAC, Kansas City

Prom Directer, FBI

_, GEORGE KKLLY RARNES, WAS., ET AL.; CHARLES ¥, URSCEEL_ - VICTIN;
.\ xiomaPING.

(4) |

Tolson
Boardman
Beolmont
Mohr
Nease e
Parsons
Rosen e
Temm o

f

As the result of Kathryn Kelly and Ora Shammom being

- granted a nevw trial by the U. 8. Distriet Court, Oklahoma City,
it is to be expected that Harvey Bailey, serviag a life
sentence at the U. 5. Penitentiary, leavenvorth, Kansas,
may extend his efforts to obtaia parole. Although you have
been maintaining contact with authorities at the penitentiary
and submitting a monthly letter tc the Bureau as to Bailey's
status, you should at this time arraage to be motified
immediately of any devplopmeats comcerajng Bailey so that you
may proaptly informathe Bureau.

biC

MAILED 1)

JUN19 1358

COMM -FBI

‘ b
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-58)
{. 7‘ .
FBI Tt
Date: JUNE 18, 1958 :
. ) . . y r. Tamm .
. r. Trore e re—
Transmit the following in __ PLAIN TEXT ) Mr. Claytu;\.
T < (Type in plain text or code) Tele. Ronm._
AIRTEL Mr. Holloman.__
Via 2 ¢ Miss ndy .
(Priority or Method of Mailing) V _
— e . ——— — —————— ——— —— . o ——— ———— e —— —————— — s ———————— L= "

z

Qg;fr"”! DIRECTOR  (7-115) e A

FROM: SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6)
GEORGE KE ES, WAS, ET AL w0
CHARLES F(DURSCHEL - VICTIM : o
KIDNAPING

The Bureau will n that according to the A
newspaper article EATHRYN Y may appear personally
in night clubs throughout the country to "tell her ex-
periences since she stepped off a Texas farm in 1930
to become one of the most wanted fugitives in the an-
nals of American crime."

This is furnished as a matter of information
for the Bureau.

Enclosure - 1

Al bIC

c :i
- S oo

-;S) Fae oL . ?&_0- 731 3z JUN 24 1958, .

-
‘-

2 | ,.
Approved: ‘& Sent M Pe?.;
l] ..~ : Special Agent in Charge
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checked .into;a " hospital,®!
the d to nam, for a fbree-
day examination. ..}, 75, oo |at et
since 1942, She 'was i bed patient | vy

at the prison in Aldersen, W. Va.
for .18 magpths. Not that we dis-
trust the instjiutic 7 doctors—ihey
were _wondexful—but . we  just |}’
wanted her tdbe thoroughly: ex- |} wi
atnined’ by s Jamily' doctor.” ;|

downtdwn Okla- .
horha * Gty o & shoppisg. trip
Tuesday and fotind the city.'gim-
ply ;i glorious" after 25.years of

L

A




e e et L T Tt e U N SO P

— - da e aay —ree e
I| ——— - —— o P s e sednd Sheford CAY o b

. . - .. PR e e ee . - R |.< R Lol Y ..
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: C y FBI

Date: JUNE 17, 1958

- T " PLAIN TEXT
Transmit-the -following in : - L
(Type in plain text or code)
Via AIRTEL |
(Priority or Method of Mailing) j’
e e e W e T e = = e e - —— —— — —— . ,/ I
- DIRECTOR, FBI . (7-115) @ '
M: SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6) bﬁ;—, .
7
GEORGE KELLY BARNES, WAS, ET AL /’/01/
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM Lo
-KIDNAPIRG S5t
ria-l

- Attached are two copies each of rulings of USD3-

; WILLIAM R. WALLACE handed down June 12 and June 16, 1958,

- which pertained to the production of FBI reports and records.
Also enclosed is a prepared statement of Judge WALLACE, in
which sust ed the motions igr a new trial filed by

Q%e / KATHR Y and ORA L, ON. These coples are
\ / being furnished for the dBEﬁIiffaﬂ'EI'tne Bureau's files.;

¥When the motion for the new trial was sustained
several newsmen were in the court room under subpoena to-
One of those present. pas
Special Agent of the FBI; ‘who 'is

f
\ in Oklahoma City. During R
\ SROnE Ttha rre ng the morning of June 16th,

3 call at his office. The caller asked

if he had worked on the URSCHEL ki ing _case while
gned to the Oklahoma City FBI Office. %tated he *
had not worked on the case, and when he requested the name -~ ;]
of the person calling, the person 1mnediately hung up. k)J/

As Bureau is aware, no present or former Special

< ﬂfént was used as witness by Government in this hearing.
0ssibility exists.in considering inephone\call received by
defense was tryging to‘get a formar Agent on thjé 7

o

LENCLOSURN.
o~

CD.
- (4)"

Enclosures -

Qua~inl Arant in CharAo
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FD-%6 (Rev. 12-13-58)

FBI

Date:

I

Transmit the following in
.. (Type in plain text or code)

[}

Via

oL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

issue of FBI reports. I

n June 17th, and he advised
ed by the defense to introduce records from
or the vear 1933. He stated no such records
were in exilstence since does not keep records that long.

witness stand to further pr
had occasion to speak with
me he was sub

On June 17, 1958, Mr. PAUL CRESS, USA, Oklahoma City,
advised he plans to appeal Judge WALLACE'S decision in this
hearing after the transcript is received. The court reporter
has advised that the transcript will be available within
: three or four weeks. In connection with any possible retrial

of the case, CRESS stated in his opinion a complete re-
investigation of the case would be necessary, and in his
opinion it is entirely possible that if the case is tried
again certain FBI reports will have to be introduced into
evidence or produced for inspection by the Court and counsel
for SHANNON and KELLY. CRESS stated his opinion is based on
the actions of LAUGHLIN and JUDGE WALLACE during the recent
\hearing. CRESS further stated that in the event it is neces-

sary to retry this case, it will not be tried before the fall
of 1958. .

USA CRESS advised that Mr. CBARLES F. URSCHEL has
been in telephonic contact with CRESS from San Antonio, Texas,
at least twice daily during the course of this hearing.
URSCHEL stated that he is displeased with the decision of
Judge WALLACE and has told CRESS he is of the opinion the case
will never be retried.

As ter of possible interest to the Bureau,
reporter for the Oklahoma City Times, ad-
n June 17th he had just made a

poll of "the man én the street" in Oklahoma City during the
morning of June 17th to determine the reaction of the public
to this hearing. stated the consensus of this poll

e e - Atedtis Mt eme e T ad b [V :
. Pt e L. .~ e . . . - - . TS e . . R Spuoy
. I . e e s e el

=

7 L,
Per W 4 :

Approved: Sent

Special Agent in Charge A“ b-, C/M

,C1‘*'V‘;~f‘ @ - - ‘* Cduraaa
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FBI1 ) -

Date:

(

{

1

{

A

(Type in plain text or code) j‘
!

4

I

- S - (Priority or Method of Mailing)

showed the FBI gained -prestige, if that were possible, since
general feeling is that this case is proof of fact that FBI
files should be and are secure from inspection.

For Bureau's info, KELLY and SHANNON were released
on $10,000 bond each on June 16, 1958.

Enclosed are_giippings from the June 17, 1958, issue
of the Daily Oklahoman c¢oncerning the hearing on this matter,

This matter is being closely followed with the USA,
and the Bureau will be kept advised of developments.
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~ The Attorney Gemeral . June 19, 1958

Director, "%B 7 (/(’ 4 l)(ﬁ/
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GEORGE KELLY BARNES, WITH ALIASES, EY AL.; .
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTRN; . oLl 9]
KIDKAPING » A
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‘ ‘I thought you would be interested to
leara of the followiag reactien to the Govermment's
refusal to produce FBI reports duriag the receant
heariag in United States District Csurt,

ok} City, oca metiens filed in behalf of
or and Kathryn Kelly to set aside 1ife
un!onm_ posed upon them ia 1933.

Kathryn EKelly, widew of George Kelly :
Barunes, asd her mether, Ora Shamnon, were comvicted
and sentenced to life hpruo-cat ia 1833 fer -
thelr part in the kidaapiag of Charles P., Br-chol_
oaJuly 22, 1933, Their many efforts te gaia
_ release frem prisea culminated im a heariag bo!oi%
Uaited States District Court Judge VWilliam R. -~
¥zilace, Oklahoma City, who set aside their life_.
séntences en Jums 18, 1938, and sustaimed notuu
fer & new.trial whea ths United States Attoncyc
refused to produce im opea court all the files *°
and records of the FRI pertaimiag to the iavest
gation of this em. (0'g)

-~ e
moe
s ¥
;; Cey
r
On the morning of Jume 17, 1088, a alaZ h

o

Uy

reporter for "The Oklahoma City Times" comdncted, 3
a "man ea the strest” poll to deternime the § =

reaction the public to this decision. The ég
reporter our Oklahoma City Division thst »

the F) 3 poll showed that the ¥FBI.

had mctuuy ga ige since the general - -

feoling¥| ‘that this case is preof of

the fact @ files Muh.:ﬂm.m &
fros inspectica ¥y, s QT

1 - Assistaut Atterney Gemeral
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FBYs Refusal
To Open Files
Brings Ruling

Life Terms Ended;
Jail Doors Opened
By Property Bond .

By CULLEN JOHNSON

_ Xathryn Kelly and her mother,
Mrs. Ora Shannon, Monday night
were free on bond after their life
sentences In the 1838 Urschel kid-
paping were set aside and pew
trials ordered by U. S. district
Judge W. R. Wallace.

Wallace Monday afternoon ap-
proved a motion vacating their
sentences after the government
refused to open FBI files relat-
ing to the kidnaping of Oklahoma
City oilman Charles Urschel.

Property bond of $40,000 was
posted for the two women prior
to § p.m. Monday. H. A. Leather-
man, U. S. commissioner, at first
gaid it was made by “family

and friends,” but later said only.

two persons were listed on the
bond. One was Mrs. Pearl Hop-
kins, Shawnee, an aunt of Kath-
ryn's. ’

Applause Halted

In the dramatic courtroom
scene when the judge’'s decisien
was learned, the widow of the
late George “Machinegun” Kelly,
kingpin of the $200,000 ransom
plot, at first appeared dazed,
then burst into tears.

U. S. marshals in the courte
room waved down a brief -hand.
clapping demonstration which
followed Judge Wallace's: an-
nouncement.

Climax of the six-dsy hearing
" ewhich lasted twice as long as
tKathryn’s trial 25 years ago—
came swiftly after a noon re-

cess.

Shortly before the noon hour,
the judge gave U. S. District
Attorney Paul Cress a final ul
timatum to produce the FBI re-
ports which were the basis for
the nation's first trial under the
Lindbergh kidnaping law.

Delay Is Denled

Whea the hearing resumed,
Cress asked permission to pre-
sent a motion for a continuance,
This was refused by Judge Wale
face, who called for a reply to
his order for delivery of the se-
cret files, .

—-"—'ﬁmﬁmt’-s.

)
(.-m then announced the
fusal, which he sald was

s

|

General William', P.
Wallzce based his ruling that
the government must produce
the files to show whether or not
defense attornmeys {n the Urschel
case were under Iinvestigation
|during the trial on the cele-
"brated Jencks ease. .

In that trial, the U. S. supreme
court held that it FBI records
bearing upon a prosecution were
not made available, the govern.
ment could not continue with the
prosecution.

Appeal Announced

Cress immediately gave notica
that an appeal will be taken from
Judge Wallace's order. -

James J. Laughlin, attorney
for the two women, promptly
rose to his feet to urge immedi
ate re-trial. .

*“The defense will be ready ta
proceed with trial at 9:30 a.m.
tomorrow,” he announced.

Cress sald the government un-
doubtedly would act with dis.
patch in setting the new trial,
but no date was determined.

The hearing, which . started
June 9 and lasted longer than
any of the principals anticipat-
ed, began building to its climax
when Herbert K. Hyde, district
attorney and chief prosecutor of
the Urschel kidnapers, denied cat-
egorically the defense claim thak
attorneys were intimidated by

PLEASE TURN PAGE \

]

FBL Invest:zaters hunting dn
ransom money

On the fourth day of the hear-
ing (last Thursday), Judge Wal-
lace issued an order for produc-
tion of the files but gave the

* depsrtment of fustice an alterna-
ve which would prevent full dis-
clommite of the secret reports.

He said if Creas or an FBl
agest would verify Hyde's testi-
mony snd declare under oath
that there was ne record of any
investigation prior to Jan. t, 1334.
he would accept the statement

The government's reply was
due Friday but Judge Wallace al-
Jowed a delay unti) 9:30 a.m Mon-
day.

It was nearly 2% hours after
this deadline before he issued the
flat demand for production of the
reports.

Wallace, in ordering the FR!
reports brought into court. ruled
that s district attoney Hyde had
ull access to the files and there-
ore became the alter ego of the

¥BI in testifying concerning what

.—. P

tes Claim

Mry, ~~¢lly and her mother
conter. ) that they were pre-
vented from getting a [air trial
becauss of the feafmrder—which
defense sttormeys were placed

threats of prosecution for re-

ransom mooey.

Kathryn's lawyer in the 198
trial, James H. Mathers. present
Cos) county attorney, testified.
bowever, that this was not true
and that he was not questioned
or threatened by the FBL

Moaths after the 1533 trials.
ome defense attorney went to pris-
oe for 10 years for taking ran.
som money. Mathers' san, James
C. Mathers, also sn attorney. wat
indicted by a grand jury but
was subsequently cleared

At the start of Mondas - ~~=
ing. C. J Kahe retivs rews
photographer. comradicted t“r
government’s  claim that na
photos were permitted during the
actual trials of the Kidnapers.

Pictures Introduced

Kaho said Judge Vaught. now
retired, told photographers bSe-
fore the start of the Ora Shan-
noo trial that “‘the courtroom i
yours. You may maeke a p.cture
any time, in any place In the
courtroom while the court 18 'r:
session.”

He caid he and a fellow nhe
tographer shot up to 70 picruces
a day while the trial was 1n
progress

Cress lold Judze Wallare ne
hadi contacted Judge Vanght In
San Francisco and that the \et-
erun jurist denied Kaho's verslon
of ,the trial. :

“The photographer produced
several pictures of Urschel case
courtr scenes, one showing
Judge Vi on the bench and
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Cress said the decision as to '
whather dhere-wifi be a new trisl ’
will be made by department of
Justice officials in Washington.

_But before this is decided. He sald the transeript of the
there mast be & decision as to hearing  completed be-
whather an appeal from Wal-| {ore the on the appeal
lace’s ruling will be pressed. he can be reached. and thie will
ald take three to four week:

Prabloms Poreseen He said government stftorneys

" *There i3 actually & problem haven't checked to see how much
whether the evidence would be evidence could be agsembled for

available, snd the outcome of the a new trial, but peinted out *‘for
appeal would determine what ane thing, the trasscript of the !
evidence would be edmissible,” 1933 trial of Mrs. Kelly s lost. !
be sald. 50 we would be at some disad-
“Thers fs a peeshbility that a vantage.” * . :
B ot of law would be made as a ‘Many of the peincipals in the
e result of an appeal. The re-trial trials are still alive, however,
: would not be held until after it is neluding the victim, the man
decided. AL present, we be- - who made the ransom payment, .
lieve but for the questions of ard officers who investigated the
law a new trial would be called crime. )

g N _
caded toward $readom for th

but still in custody, Kathryn Ke i
::::?On S‘hlan:\on.. luvoy the U.'S, marshal’s office after

L N R '< S, ) T e S . R

o first time in-25  new frials were granted by U. S. district Judge V.
wall A ing them from left, ere U. S. Mar-

ly and b o _lh:l ;(:: 6::::_"::3%?.9 . deputy marshal Les Carson.
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Id widow of George *Machinegun® Kelly and her

Mes. Kelly Says,.
‘Il Have to Work’

By CLAIRE CONLEY .
. “I will have ¢to go to work to support my mother and myself,”
| Kathryn Kelly declared eimply Monday night as she signed her
bond with a shaking hand and accepted freedom after 25 years in

_| prison.
The $4-year-o

70-year-old mother, Mrs. Ora
Shannon, walked down the steps
of the federal building at 11 p.m.
Monday night, private citizens
again until the government calis
them back for new trials,

Both women appeared before
U. S. Commissioner H. A, Leath-
erman, in smiling good humor,
though Kathryn showed a ten-
dency to nervousness.

Kathryn Makes Speech

It was apparent that Kathryn
had been selected the spokesman,
giving a little speech at the out-
set concerning the pair's “happl-|
ness that after a quarter of a.
century we are going to be’
citizens again just like you good-
people.” .

Mrs. Shannon was more nat-
ural, expressing a desire to re-|
new an old hobby, cooking, now !
that she is temporarily free to!
do as she pleases. ,

“I'm not bragging. I'm reaﬂy;
an expert you know,” Mrs. Shan.*
non Insisted. -g

“Someone will need an honest
hardworking employe,” Kathryn
declared in a trembling voice
into a television microphone.
“Someone will offer me a job.”

Prison Job Revealed

Her mother revealed that Kath-
ryn has been “secretary to the
big boss” in the garment shop in
the fedeal penitentiary for
women at Alderson, W. Va.

*She's beea the bookkeeper,
shipping clerk, and the works,”
her mother said proudly. “‘She
won't have any trouble. She can
do so many things.*

Asked if they would return to
their farm at Paradise, Texas,

jwhere Charles F. Urschel was

reportediy held for ransom by
the Keﬁ{l‘.)lri klg;ng. Kathryn an-
swered ckly: - -

“I don't believewu—We plan to
make Oklahoma our home. We
may visit relatives in Texas oc-
! casionally, but we will always
!come back here.* -

She said her first plan was to

(Coztinued oa Pags 3, Cefm 3)
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Mrs: Kelly SOY;,/_ |

put her mother tn a hospital for
2 ¢ examingtion. She
would not meme the hospital nor
state where the pair intended te
spend the night. «,

Mrs. Shanson, who appears ia
excellent condition, bas suffered
a pumber of heart attacks
prison. She said only that she
would go out of town to & hos-
pital and ““I will drive out aways
tonight."

Both womes have been togeth-
er in the same cottage at the Al-
derson penitentiary fer the past

118 years. They worked logether
.in the flower shop for a time,
ilater transferred to the parment
! shop.

The penitentiary s ronsidered
a modern rehabilitative plant.
with no bara and no walls. How-
ever, the two women have been
"subjected to the strict routine re-
quired of the prisoners ® )

‘‘We practically got a college:
education while we were theae." !

‘Il Have

to.Work'

has the_ prisa
e b et .o

prison,” she declared.
The scene on the federal build.
ing steps M night, as moth-

At that time., Kothrom was a
round faced, red haired spittire,
wnapping st photographers and
movie newsree! men.

He face and figure are leaner

now A simple white tam re-;

placed the famous jaunty cloche
hat cocked over the right eye.
She was dressed conservative-

.ly 1n a completely prison-made

wardrobe.
Only trece remalning of the

[N

Mrs. Shannon “Our - glamour of 1533's most highly
pastime has beem reading. We;puhl.iclxed. most hunted ‘‘gun
got the Oklghoma City papers ;moll" was the famoum Kelly

The elderly woman declared
they would have po trouble ad-
Justir. 1 to freedom after 25 years
. of incarceration.

" | “We have kept up with the

'atonmic bombs apd the sputhiks!
“and al! of that.” she said. “Wei
‘have siudied and prepared for
this day so we could step right
“out into the worta¥BY Vake our |
! places.” ‘
| The mother finsisted that

every day.” ‘smile, which Kathryn tarned on

frequently for television camerss.
Since Kathryn was once con-
sidered a fashion plete, a lover of
hixurious furs, jewels and ex-
pensive clothes, modern clothes
came imo the conversaton.
What did she think of the new
sack and chemise dresses?

*} wrpe I never—tave to Iu:‘

eoe.”” Xathryn said emphatically.

“l may be old-fashioned, but I.

Just doa't like them.

1



v . -

TN e l——— it e apen.

Amaie cJeeandes bttt e . - - — N ) ,
. - - S - emwVamaa A e et b e )
) - - - > ko ~ CULULPES ~,
L . — e e ae o ..4.._.._—' - - e R e
]
i

UBA V. K¢ g Kathryn Tharne )
~—.. 8Ha:NoN, ora L. No. 10%/., Crim,

IN %R UNTTED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THB
W-STERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA, AT BKLAHOMA CITY,

BEFOREs Hon, W. R. Wallace, U. 8, Distriet Judge, N. B, & W,

RXCERPT FRON TRIAL PROCEEDINGS ~i+triets
June 12, 1958

(Being Only A Ruling By the Court)

TEE COURT: The Court is going to make this statement wi
regard to the question under consideration, the legal question
The question of privileged F. B. I. reports is always
delicate. Howvever, after carefully considering the defendants
motion to produce certain reports or documents, and the Jeverns

ment's motion to quash, the Court has reached the folleving
econclusionss |
One critical issue raised by the defendant is the ¢
tion of whether or not defendants' counsel conducted their de=-
fense in 1933 under a state of personal apprehension or eceey-
cion because of alleged investizations by the F. B, I. of
verious defense counsel, _
Along this line, of course, the very fadt that the fssue
is, ;s stated in the small transecript, in the Kathryn Kelly
case, that only a certain issue vas raised, might ge to this
question, because the attorney might have been afraid to

raise any other issue.

The defendants have unequivocally testified that suah
coercion oxiatod; and Mrs, Kelly, I believe, stated that

i

Mr. Nathers tol( her several times that ne lawyer ceull preper:
defend her under the existing eenditisas, and that he weas
1nves tigated.

Geatrasily, wr. ’cmm: Sostifind thet nent of ”

-

-
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occurred after he left tne District Attorney's office early in
193k, ‘

Moreover, Mr. Mathers has testified he had no fear of in=-
vestigation and had no knowledge that such investigations were
even threatened while he was defending Mrs, Kelly.

Ié addition, the evidence indicates that cne defense atto#-
ney vas convicted of receiving ransom money, and that Mr, Hnthﬁfl'
son, a I‘i cartner of tﬁo lawyer who defended Mrs, Kelly, vas
indicted for receiving ransom money, although he was acquitted.

With all these matters before the Court, it certainly
appears that the Court sho.ld have the benefit of any evidence
which tends to throw some light on this highly critical, eon-

- tested roint., If ir fac*, ilnvestigations were going on during

;those trials, such fa -t would lend oredibility to Mrs, Kelly's
; testimony, and tend to challenge the tcstimony of Mr. Hyde.
.l Although nq F. B. I. agent has testified, as in the
Jenks case, the rrinciple involved is identical. Mr. Hyde,
who was then acting c‘istriet Attorney, has unreservedly stated
that no investigatipns too place, and that if such had ocourrod,
he would have known of it. Moreover, he testified that he and
the F. B. I. vorked hand in hand in these cases, and that he
had access to all information viich the P, B. I. had,

At this point, it seems incenceivably legalistie not to
€0 inte this matter of investigatien of the defense counsel,
and try to umcover the truth of the matter, If ne {nvestiga-

tions vere in faet made during these trials, and a responsible
P. B. I. agent, or the present Distriet Attorney, speaking




YR

anthogntivoly on tuat poing, vil] testify to the effect that
they h;;oL;;nlinod'fhlto files,.all of the t1les involving
tho attorﬁlrt, the dctondantl' .atterneys 1n the trial of the
Kelly snd 8hanngn case, and will teatify that no such inves-
tlgntgons vere made, and that tho F. B. I. files indicate
that db{snoﬁ 1nvcstigationl vers made, the Court will then be
satisfied en thia point,

Hovever, if investigations Were made during the time
relevant herein, and the F, B. I. files contain statements
wvhich tend to establish such fact, together with related
facts as to the general scope of such 1dvostigations, then
this Court vants such information made available.

The Court is of the opinien that thsa files should be turnefd
to 1t, and‘it will personally go through the files, having
in mind only the issue of in estigation of counsel, and re-
move therefroa for consideration in this case, any instru-
ments wvhich in the Court's judgment are relevant to this
very ma‘'erial issue. All other contents in the file will be
carefully protected and immediately r-turned to the Gevera-
ment's authorized agent. That is my ruling in this ecase,

gentlemen,
s & o @

Certified a mtumlp

n{”{r&rﬁ?iﬂﬁ“uﬁé’

. aoportor‘ | S 'q W, Dtstrttt'
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THR
WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAROMA

BEFORE: THE HON, W, R. WALLACE, U, 8. District Judge, N. R,
N & W, Districts of Okl

At: Oklahoma City, Oklshoma, Monday, June 16, 19%8,

Cases 10478 UBA v, Ora L. Shannon
Kathryn Thorne Kelly.

For the Plaintiffs Paul Cress, U. 8, Atorney, Westera
District o} Oklahome; and .
George Camp, Agsistant U, S, Attornmey,
Western Distrlct of Oklahoma,

For the Defendants James L. Laughlin, Attorney-et-lav,
Washington, D. C.

EXCERPT FROM TRIAL PROCEEDINOS8 JUNE 16, 19%8
(Being Only a Ruling by the Court

Before we proceed further with this herring, the Cour$
vishes to rake the following ocbservation in regard to its prewve
fous order granting Mr. Cress, the !Inited Stutes Attorney and
custodian of the controverted F. B. I. files, the alternative
of turning these files over to the Court for e eminstion or of K
testifying under cath that no i{pvestigations wvere made by the
Y. B. I. of any coumsel representing any of the defendants ia
these 1933 trisgs and that "the F. B, I. files indicate thas
no such investizations were made",

Last Thursday, vhen the Court offered to sses pt a Swera
statement by "a responsible P, B. 1. agent or the preseat

District Aytorney, speaking authoritatively on this peimt®,

the Court issued such alternative urlir in the best of “geed
faith®, and assumed that if in faes, as ir, Ryde (the prese-
outer in the 1933 trials) had testified, me sush nm-uauq

mmuummumonnmmuum




the gevernment vould unhesitatingly and unequivecally se apprife

the éourt, under oath, At the time this algcraativo vas givean
the Court realised that a serious question existed as te vhe
it should, or could, Accopt such a sworn statement in place
of personally examining the records, =-- but, I deeided te take
full responsibility for net requiring the files to bde opened,
L fo my own satisfaction, the accusation challemging Mr, nydo*
testimony on investigations of counsel Q-a demonstreted to b
utterly fiwolous by virtue of an immediate denial of sueh aceu-
sation by a responsible government official in & positien %o
knovw the true facts,.

Inmedintely after the Court's altesmetive order, the
Court granted a recess until later Thursday afternoon te grant
Mr..Cress an orportunity to confer with his superiors in Washe
ington. In addition, late Thursday afterncon, at the Govern-
meat's request, Court was recessed until Friday norning. And,
on Priday corning, ‘“re Cress asked for a recoss until this
rorning to give him an adequate opportunity to obtain instrue-
tions from vasiington,

In viev of this repoated delay and narked hesitaney
by the govarnment, the Court ean but infer that some sericus
questions exists in the mninds of the Government officials as
to vhether a responsibdble govor;mont offiaeial should unequivecal
svear to this Court that mo such investigatieas eecurved and
that the P, B..I. fi1les contain no informatien as te any such

1lvos§1¢at£ono.

. I
¢ .

menianalall.
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A Thus, the Court is of thes present opiniea that in the
intepest of justice it must assert its judiclial right te de-
termine vhether relevant information s eontained in these
files and cannot, in effect, partially abdicste its autheri
in favor of the Department of Justice and thereby permit s
Departzent to pass upon the admissidbility of evidence 4in a
matter in which it in reality 4s an adversary party and has
a vital interest,

Therefore, the court heredby modifies its earlier or‘cﬂ
by eliminating ths alternative previously given the United
States Attorney, and speeifically orders that all files and
reports of the Federal Bureau of Investigation portaining te
al4 prosecutions arising out of the kidnapping of Charles
P. UrschelX in 1933, de Qe11Vercd to this Court for examina-
tion.

In this regard, the Court reiterates its earlier re-
mark that "it will personally go through the file, having
in mind only this issue of investigation of counsel, and re-

nove therefrom for consideration in this case any instrumentsa,

vhish in the Court's judgment are relevant to this very

material issue, All other eontents in the file will be care~

fully protected and 1alodlnf;ly returned to the government's
authorised agent,"

Horoazcr, if after going through swush files the esurt
determines that in faet there are ne statements herein whieh
have a real or material bearing en this dispute dealing vith

investigetion of defense esunsel, the Cewrt will llllllnill'
nmm&--ﬂuﬂubﬂf .. 7o
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The court eannot decide thase motions on their merits
if the pertinent informstien held in the Fo B. 1. files 18
not made availadle. If the Department of Justice insists
upon :lliling that sugh relevant information lies vithin the
sanctuary of privilege, then the Department cannot effecti
resist the relief requested by the defendants,

The Supreme Court, in the Jengks eese, quoted vith
a;jreval the staterent that "**e¢ the Government ean invoke
its evidentiery privileges gnly et the price cf letting the
defendant go free. The rationale of the crimrinal eases is
that, since the Government whieh p-osecutes an agcused alse
has the duty to see that justice is done, it is unconseion~
adle to allow it to undertake prosecution and then inveke
its governmcntal‘[ nrivileges to deprive the accused of any-
thing wi.ich 1ight te material tc his defense.***",

And, as s-ated by Judge L. Lend and repeated with
epproval in the Jonkg cases

#esovhile ve must accept it as lawful for a depart-

ment of the ;overnment to surpress doguments, even
vhen they vwill help determine controversies {ntvon
third 'xsons, we cannot agr.-e that this shculd ine
clude their suppression in a eriminal prosecution,
founded upon these very dealings to vhich the deeu-
ments related, and vhese criminality they will
sy, tend to exsulpate. B0 far as thsy diree
toueh the eriminal dealings, the &:uocutun ne
ends any eonfidential charaecter docunsats '3:1

o888y it mst be condusted in the epan, and

bare their sudjeet mattar. The gevernment mmst
choose; either it must leave the transastiens ia the
ebseurity frem vhich a trial vill drev them, or 1%
mst expese thes fully. lub.uuu“

sidle to druv any line between docunents vhese ol

teats dear direetdy

upoh the epimimal tramsastions

L

-
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» The 8up reme Court in its holding in the Jencks ease
ruled that:

nesesthe criminal action must be dismissed vhen the
government, on the ground of privilege, elects net
to comply with an order to produce, for the agccused'’
inspection and for sdmissic: in cvldcnco, relevant
s.atenents of reports im its possession ef governmen
vitnesses touching the subject matter of their testi
mony at the trial, (eiting authority) The burden
is the government's, not to be shifted to the trial
Judge, decide whether the public prejudice of allew-
ing the grime to go unpunished is grecter than that
attendant upon the possible disclosure of state
secrets and .ther gonfidential i{nformation in the
Government's possession,"”

Although this hecring is not a coriminai prosecution
but i{s held pursuant to & special Act of Congress, the
principles to de arplied are identical. The government eane

not resist defendants' motions for nev trials and at the sam
time refuse to come forward vith evidence wvhich may well hel
establish that the motions under consideration are well take

Mr, Cress, you are heredy directed to deliver to me ‘
in oren court, when we reconvene at 1130 P, M, this lft.thO.l;
the files in question, upon tlie conditions previously oute
lined. If you fail to make such delivery let it novw be
biwxXyx clearly understood that the court will enter an
order SUSTAINING defendants' rmotions for new tria}l.

Coertified a trno*%runnqgiv 3
® % . Z i
nm“. @

0fficial Court Reperter
‘ Ne Bo & W, Distriets 6&1&.

N
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1B Tid BRITRE LTATME DlawkilT COXBY
Fos TEE VArTRAY DISTAICY OF QELARGEAL

TLRD STHTRA OF ANEKRLICA,
Plaintitr,
P T Bo. 10478 - Crimimal

EATERYN TEOREE KRILY ond
OhA L. SRAKDOX,

W WP O P P P o N

Pefendants,

oRE 2

St s Veasoty ordared 12 the onse of Baitel States of
& cle, Blsiavtfl, va, Er2avec Therns Lslly nad Owe B
Beancn. Be. “ 0070 Crininal, tast the mrticns of these e
Just-retegrec to defendinils tu vascate and set asiée judg~
esal of ecavictica anf for mew trial, are heredy SGFDAIND,
Toeos moticas &rc susinined bosause ¢f the Soveramsnt’e
slain of privilege as to us couf's earlier ordar {a regaed
%t swuteniats i3 poesessios Of the Petersl Buresa of Lavesti-
gutios Lavelving the slleged tavestigation of Ssfense coumsel
At Che time of the defendanta’ trials ia 1833,
™e reguested ovidence is eritisel ea the Losws of Judp-
1y the credidlity of Kr. Ryds, the Taited States Attersey
. vhe presesztied¢ these defondaste (a 1083, aad whe 42 cubstonse
testifisd La this hearisg thet ae fuvestigaticas of cowsmel
Seck plaee befere he left ofticoe in the early part of 3006,

snd that ccaseguently éefendante’ cownsel ovnid neod¢ bove dame
wider cesreies csnesd by favestigatiecs. |

Bew trisls are grasted selely Secamse tie scurt baliewes
\bat Juetics eaanct be deae 12 this case Gus ¢o the Govermant's
elats of privilegs. This eogerted privilage preciutes $his eourt

.t “.'
¥ .

' o TR T s s e e
BN



......

e —
T oo i : T e e e e e el A A At 5 -
. . . e PR -tk vl T T VY SR

- (0 ~e )

o~ e .

from Letiu; 8l1 the erideuss recesusry Vo dsuide these mvtieass
o thefr mawls,

‘This order carries wo gl tcation thot ender the ovidesce
sddvcad o+ 4his »ering that 4he defoucrnto are entitled tc
prevarl. Nekhee covs tdus sroer 1sply taat the defondeate
ave pot entitied te so prevact, ‘

Datad this L8> day of Jur>, L0ES.
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. F The captioned individual, a representative of the Gomeg
: Washington office of the Cincinnati Enquirer, a newspaper in which v
Cyrus Eaton has considerable control, called my office at 7:25 PM, '
June 17, 1958, and spoke with DeLoach. He stated that SAC Mason in K}J

Cincinnati had, in answer to an inquiry from his paper, stated that the
’ Cincinnati Enquirer would be able to obtain information concerning
i | Mra. Kathryn Kelly, a subject in the Urschel kidnaping case, if

headquiriers of the FBI could be contacted. He quoted SAC Mason as
saying Cincinnati files were lncomilete in 8o far as Mrs. Kelly's actighs

,"".'i__' & | in that city were concerned. then stated he would appreciate
having immediately any information which might reflect a Cincinnati
concerning Mrs. Kelly. .

i Ewas told that he would have to be more specific.

He then stated that he was being as specific as he possibly could but
he felt sure that we could understand that he needed th€ information. He
then indicated that it was approximately 7:25 PM in the evening, that he
was anxious to leave the office, and that he would appreciate having this
information as expeditiously as possible. He was again asked for any specifics.
He replied that he would like to have a local criminal record on Mrs. Kelly
or any other information which might reflect criminal actions of a local nature
in Cincinngti. He was told that we could not be of assistance in this regard,
thzt he might desire to check his own newsiaier morgue or contact the

L

A

local authorities in Cincinnati, Ohio. then indicated he would appreciate
any public source information available regarding Mrs. Kelly. 'He was told
that a check would be mrade and we would call him back but that necessarily {
it would take some period of time inasmuch as this case was some 25 years

I old and our files were in another building. He indicated the Cincinnati Enquirér

,

was a morning newspaper and that he must have the information before
morning; however, he would not want to wait around ali night for the information.

o After review !!urrent memoranda regarding Mrs. Kelly,
-was contacted telep auy and told that™TITE" JE"R Pemy matter

) KU
1-3r. Rsen 7_//5‘_ /z‘ JLN 2'?!53 . ey

5 l 1 | » 58 Y L} .’NOT RECORDID ° -‘!‘ - .l - .
" \ {1138 JUN 27 1958 Yoo, g




Memorandum to Mr. Tolson:

and that we could be of no assistance. He was advised that he might desire
to contact local authorities in Cincinnati; also that he might desire to contact
the United Siates Attorney in Oklahoma City relative to this matter inasmuch
‘as court action had been taken in that city regarding Mrs. Kelly. He then
indicated that he would tell his newspaper that the FBI could be of no
assistance inksmuch as this was a pending case. He stated he would follow
the lead of checking with local authorities and posslbly the United States
Attorney in Oklahoma City.

et o B I e GO l

After talking with SAC Mason was telephonically
contacted and asked exactly what he told the Cincinnati Enquirer. Mason
denied that he had mentioned that the Cincinnati files did not have complete
information regarding Mrs. Kelly. He stated that the question put to him
by the Cincinnati Enquirer was one indicating that information concerning
Mrs. Kelly's entire criminal career throughout the country was desired
and not necessarily the local angle. He stated the central files at FBI
Headquarters would contain this information; therefore, he referred the
matter to the Bureau. Mason stated he did not know that the Kelly case was
a pending case at this time. He was straightened out in this regard. .

o OBSERVATIONS:

_ F from his remarks, @is apparently a very arrogant
| and demanding individual with whom caution must be exercised in any -

jcontacts. We will, therefore, be on our guard in future dealings with him.

/ ACTION: AW BIC

For record purposes.
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OJﬁce M

TO ... :+..Mr. L, V. Boardma.n '/i‘

-:lzmz 9 UNITED

oM : Mr. A. H. Belmont EE »

sunjncr UBLIC REAGCTION-~

L

RE URSCHEL KIDNAP]NG SUBJECTS

&

Mrs. Kathryn Kelly and Mrs, Oré y Shannon, two of the

principalg 1’ the quarter-century-old kidnaping_of Oklahoma City oilman
rschel, were granted releases from prison on 6/ 17/58 when
—united States District Judge W. R. Wallace ordered a new trial on the

Charle

DATE: June 19, 1958 -

S S -

tOVERNMENT

Tolson
Nichols

2

Parsons
Rosen
Tomm
Trotter

Nease
Tele. Room .
Holloman

Gandy

basis of the Government's refusal to release so-called''secret FBI files.*

interested in knowing that a public opinion

I thought yoy,woul
poll conducted reporter for the Oklahoma Puhlishing Company,
Oklahomga City, O oma, on the same day indicated a consensus of opinion

that the FBI had gained in prestige through its stand in th13 matter. (OC/ C;lmdel
6/11/58)

RECOMMENDATION:

For the information of the Director.

-m I AEA’/&

1 - Mr. Nease

1 - Mr. Boardman

-1 - Mr. Belmont

1 - Section tickler

1 - Mr. Sullivan o

1 - Mr. Rosen U»’i(f/
. - ./‘r
v

ReC- 31

o>

EX-124
7'*//:[” X470

12 1uM 24 1959 6’"’
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Cﬁce M - lum . uUNITEDS * GOVERNMENT
0 : Mr. Boardman " DATE: June 19, ];958 : /
| | : 13 ,.,/;::;::.zé

FROM :° A3 Rqse ' ‘B‘:::lonl
. - - - §:;‘.':nz

SUBJECT: ~GEORGE KELLY BARNES, Was., ET AL.; N:.':
.- CHARLES F,”URSCHEL - VICTIM / Clayton = —
KIDNAPING /}‘,;4:':_;

Gandy e

Malcolm Anderson called me this morning to advise that he
had just received a call from Jim Bennett. Bennett told Anderson about )
the Judge Wallace decision in Oklahoma City releasing Kathryn Kelly and
Ora Shannon and Bennett indicated to Anderson tha{ he thought the Depart-
ment ought to_move on Bailey on its own. Anderson said that he understood from
what Bennett told him that Harvey Bailey is presently serving time on thi
kidnaping and Bennett is of the opnuon that it was highly inequitable for 17Z

/

two women to be out and Bailey in jail. i

1 —_—

{
- I told Anderson that I could not believe what he was telling
me and asked him whether he was serious. He said Bennett was most
serious in what he was saying, whereupon I advised Anderson that Bailey
was serving a life sentence and that he was one of the principals involved
and that we had made known our position to the Department, the Parole

| Board on previous occasions and that I would be very glad to give him

| whatever background he needed. Anderson said that he did not need any
background, that he understood our position clearly, but wanted to call
to advise me concerning the call he received from Bennett.

I told him that I understood Jim Knapp, Anderson's assistant,
was following the Oklahoma City matter closely and that a transcript was
expected in approximately three weeks and that the Department was going
‘to vigorously appeal the action of Judge Wallace. Anderson said that this -
was correct. He just wanted to give us this information and he said he
would be able to hzudle the matter. / 4

F We have written to the Attorney General and also to the
Chairman of the Parole Board concerning Harvey Bailey and we have
pointed out that Bailey was found guilty of one of the most heinous offenses
against society and was sentenced to serve a life imprisonment. On

April 9, 1956, we sent a memorandum to the Attorney General with a
lcopy to then Deputy Attorney Getie‘al Rogers and Bennett of the Bureau of

s~ . & RO 85 7 115X R¥¢7) .
(6)
52 JuL 1 1955/'7'- MleTC 12 sunzs 1o
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" Memorandum to Mr. Boardman : -

prisons pointing out that the Kansas State authorities were endeavoring to
have Harvey Bailey, who is at Leavenworth, returned to Kansas State -
Penitentiary, Lansing, Kansas, to satisfy a 10 to 50 year sentence for
bank robbery. Bailey was serving this sentence at the time he escaped
from the Kansas State Penitentiary on May 30, 1933. He has been
incarcerated at Leavenworth and a detainer was filed against him by the
Kansas State authorities on October 27, 1935, which detainer is still
outstanding. The Parole Board, the Department, and the Bureau of
Prisons are aware of this situation, and Bailey has not been released

to the Kansas State authorities.

ACTION BEING TAKEN:

This memorandum is being submitted for the Director's
information. We are presently preparing a memorandum which will be
transmitted to the Attorney General with copies to Chairman of the
Parole Board, Deputy Attorney General Walsh, Anderson of the Criminal
Division, and Jim Bennett, restating our position concerning Bailey and
indicating that every step should be taken to insure that his sentence is
carried out.

T ,\/ ) A2 o';j,iﬁg‘ B
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Date: June 21, 1958

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Ve_ AIRTEL _ AIR MATL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

T S — —— —— — ——— —————— —————————— ———————————— ———— ——— —— — — —— —

'—-d-———h-—-'— —— it —— -
' .

T : Director, FBI (7-115)
: SAC, Oklahoma City (7-6)

SUBJECT: GEORGE KBILY")BA.RNES, was.; ET AL
CHARIES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPPING

Enclosed is a clipping from the June 20, 1958 issue
of the Oklahoma City Times. The clipping sets forth the public
utterances ol former United States Attorney HERBERT K. HYDE, who
the Bureau will recall testified at the recent hearing in Okla-
homa City, that information in FBI files wollld back up his
testimony. The possibliity exists that the public utterances
set forth in the attached newspaper clipping could well have
a bearing on any re-hearing in this matter in Oklahoma City.

—
Sy
C
¥

REC- 64 REC- 6% ‘]:J_/Q_’;;?éh

s JUN 24 1958

N < o -.‘lf'.'_ : P
OGO sy .
Approved: 2 Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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"+ they are fot-always .what'they
gy Setime GEORGE KELLY BARNES, was.;
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peroled more then'a yetr axdal  CHARLES P. URSCHEL - VICTIM
all a5 (he former proclar| K IDNAPPING

Bufile 7-11?)

oC file 7-6
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- Date: June 24, 1958 ]

Transmit-the following In

l

(

|

We in plain text or code) ) j
AIRTEL - AIR MAIL i -

— 1
Via {Priority or Hethod of Mailing) ‘ |
e Lo r
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115)
FROM: /)rsﬁA/c, EANSAS CITY (7-8)
RE: ! GEORGE m.n%ams,
was., Et Al;

- ) CHARLES F, URSCHEL -~ VICTIM
o ' KIDNAPING

Origin: Oklahoma City

Reference Bureau airtel to Kansas City dated June 19,
1958, in which the Bureau noted court action of KATHRYN KELLY
and ORA SHANNON and stated that HARVEY BAILEY, an inmate at
the United States Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, may extend
his efforts to obtain parole as a result of KATHRYN KELLY
and ORA SHANNON's being granted a new trial.

On June 19, 1958, this matter wﬁs discussed with

Warden C, H, LOONEY, United ', Leavenworth,
Kansas, by Special Agen d Mr., LOONEY
stated if any additional action 1is taken by BAILEY in seeking

2 parole or additional court action, he will furnish this
information to the Kansas City Office of the F.B.I.

D

Mr. LOONEY noted that BAILEY had very recently
been in contact with his attorney at the institution and
LOONEY suggested that the reason for the attorney's visit
may have been to discuss action to be taken by BAILEY in
connection to obtaining a parole or retrial. -

REC- 10 - /75 — 2478

The Kansas City Office will comtinus._tq follow this
matter closely and will keep the Bureau advised of any changes

&

‘;;/Bhlhxyvs status at the institution. 24 JUN 26 1958
Bureau (7-115) %o RRT ,

2 - Oklahoma City (7-6)
2 - Kansas City (7-8)

K AL BIC
7 o
5 7 Hoved") b / 757 Sent M Per -
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‘The “Atterney Gemeral Jume 19, 1958

Birectsr, FBI

| © |
GEORGE BARNES, VITH ALIASES, ET AL.;
CRARLES F. - VICYIN;
KIDRAPING

1 wapld like to brisg te yoar atteatiea
o at this time my feslimg that say efferts by by Earvey
(M Bailey, preseatly sexving a uz. seatencs at the
Uaited States h%tutnry Leavenverth, Kammas, '
to ebtain parele kheuld be eppesed. 1t is possible
Bailey may extend his efferts te be placed oan ~
< parele ia viev ¢f the fact that nﬁryn Kelly and
Ora Shanmea have beea gramted a mev trial by exder
of the hnod States Distriet Ceurt, &hh.a City.

- On October 7, 1833, Harvey Bailey was
seatenced te sarve life imprisesmeat,upea ceavictien,
for his wtmpatu- ia the kidaaping of Charles ¥.
Ursehel om July 22, 1933, HNe has beea imcarcerated
at the mm States m::el:‘thry. L:am. :
xs;di-. detainer was agains y
tg: autherities en Octsber 27, 193‘

ley with esecaping frea the n.nng State.
!bn tiafy on Hay 30, 1933, vhere he was lmhla =
a ten te f{fty-year seatesce for baak rebdery. o
This detainer is still eutstanding. Ny m o .
dated April 9, 1956, X iafermed you of efferts G
bohg-ul.tohvomm transferred to the::
nnn.- 8 ututnry at Lansing, Kansas, te

te seatence and stated -1 tulh;

B S SR b
s, D /5~ —-a?‘f/

-
<.

—
hety

mm@m obtm muﬂwngm
p ) for vhich
o gunty ot nest heiscus agaiast ucu r JUN 2,_6 1954
T e muu at t.h% that ,
- -‘

Tolsof eme—
Boardman e
Belmont
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any eiferts made by Bailey, or oa his behal?f, te

the
o!thmmtmwmutuﬂnto '
" vigereusly apoeal the order graanting Kathryn Kslly aad
Ora Shansen a new trial. _

1 - Nr. Lavreace K. Valsh
Deputy Atteraey General

1 - Assistant Attoraey Gemeral
- Naleolm Andersea

1 - Nr, George J. Resd
Chairman
Beard of Parcle

I-R.Jl-l'.m

Pirecter
Bureau of Prisoas

NOTE: By memo 6/19/58, Mr. Rosen to Mr, Boardman, information -

received from AAG Anderson relative to suggestion of James V.,

Bennett, Director, Bureau of Prisons, that Justice Department

should move on its own to release Bailley from prison as it was
highly inequitable for Kathryn Kelly and Ora Shannon to be

out and Bailey in jail. Memo reflected that memo to Attorney

General would be prepared.

. Kansas City has been following status ef Bailey
monthly. They have been instructed by airtel to insure
immediate notification of any developments concerning
Biley's status so that Bureau may be promptly informed.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

1 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion. .

O Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material

available for release to you.
Section 552

O m))

O (®)2)

0 ®)3)

0O (b))
O (b)5)
0O (b)6)

OOcCO0o0oOoO00aOn

(bX7X(A)
(b)(7)(B)
(b)(7X(C)
(b)(7)(D)
(bX(TXE)
(bX(7)(F)
(b)(8)

(bX(9)

ection 552a
O @
O ()2
0 1)
O k)2)
O )3)
O (x)4)
3 k)(5)
I (k)6)
O (kx7)

(O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your

request.

(O Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred

to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation

with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

O For your information:

(

/

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

7-15-/ (after 2474

).0.6.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.00.09.6.6.0.0.¢

X DELETED PAGE(S) X

X NO DUPLICATION FEE X

X FOR THIS PAGE X

p9.0.0.0.0.0.0.6.0.0.0.0.990.0.6600604
FB1/DOJ
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Ojﬁce Me ~ ndum . oNiTED ¢ ©  GOVERNMENT
.10t DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) DATE: 6/30/58

FROM : A/SAC, Kansas City (7-8)

SUBJECT+ GEORGE KELLY '%ARN‘ES, was.,

ET AL;
. CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
; / KIDNAPING
! 00: Oklahoma City

.. Re Bureau airtel to Kansas City, 6/19/58, and Kansas
‘ City airtel to Bureau,. 6/24/58.

— United States Penlten 1ary,
made available a photostatic copy of the following 1etter,
which was directed to HARVEY BAILEY, an inmate at the

penitentiary from JAMES J. LAUGHLIN, an attorney at
" Washington, D. C. The letter states:

"JAMES J. LAUGHLIN
_ . ATTORNEY AND COUNSELLOR AT LAW
\j: NATIONAL PRESS BUILDING
: WASHINGTON, D. C.

NATIONAL 8-2001
June 18, 1958

"Mr., Harvey Bailley
U. S. Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

Dear Sir:

I feel it is my duty to advise you that -
the Honorable W. R. Wallace, United States V-
District Judge for the Western District of

Oklahoma, on Monday, June 16, 1958, vacated and

set aside the sentences imposed on Mrs. Kathryn

Y e g S
- Bureau ///, //// . e // -
C?- Oklahoma City (7-6) EX-124 -— ,

2 - Kansas City REC- 84 23 ML 92 1gq9 i

b Al BIC T .ﬂ( "
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Kelly and Mrs. Ora L. Shannon. We conclusively
showed at the trial that their constitutional
rights were consistently violated. Technically
they may have to face a new trial but in my
opinion I am certain that they will not seek
retrial and that Mrs. Kelly and Mrs, Shannon
will be free from this time forward. They are
now out on bond.

I would suggest that you endeavor to
hire an attorney or to prosecute a petition in
your own behalf. In my opinion all of the
points raised on behalf of Mrs. Shannon and Mrs.

~ Kelly would be applicable to you. I feel
sure that Mr. Bennett will have no objection
to your receiving this letter and you must
then take whatever course you may deem
advisable.

I feel that since you are in prison
that it is incumbent upon me to advise you
of the outcome of Mrs. Kelly's and Mrs.
Shannon's hearing.

With kindest regards, I am
Verty truly yours,
/s/ James J. Laughlin
James J. Laughlin"
This is being furnished for informational
purposes only and the Kansas City office will continue to

follow this matter closely and will advise the Bureau of
any changes in BAILEY'S status at the imstitution.
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- - } Mr. Nea
Mr. Per
to .¥; DIRECTOR, FBI  ~ (7-115) DATE: JUNE 30} it
-'.‘.7....-*- c : 3Mr. Trotter.
‘(» X ) Mr. W.C.Sullivan
rroM .- SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6) * | Tele. Room—

supject: GEORGE KELLY 'QRNES , was, et al
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
ﬁ‘.,-.x KIDNAPING

The Bureau is advised that Mr. E. E. KIRKPATRICK, who
acted as intermediary in-captioned case when it arose, tele-
phonically contacted this office on June 30th.

Mr. KIRKPATRICK pointed out that he and Mr. URSCHEL are
disturbed over the action of Judge WALLACE in remanding KATHRYN
KELLY and ORA SHANNON for a new trial. He stated that he in-
tended to write a letter to the Director, pointing out that he
hoped the Attorney General would proceed with an appeal on
Judge WALLACE'S decision, since he felt that KATHRYN KELLY and
ORA SHANNON should be back in prison.

I pointed out to Mr. KIRKPATRICK that any decision con-
cerning an appeal is within the purview of the Attorney General.
He stated that he understood this, but desired to convey his
opinion to the Director in this regard. I pointed out that I
was sure the Director would be very happy to hear from
Mr. KIRKPATRICK.

As the Bureau is aware, Mr. KIRKPATRICK is a friend of
long standing of the Bureau. He recently sent to me the enclosed -b '
clipping, which reflects he was rescued from the flood waters of ) ? ~
the Frio River in Texas on June 22, 1958. It is suggested that ’
when Mr. KIRKPATRICK®S letter concerning the KELLY-SHANNON mat-

>
'!‘ﬁ
‘

ter is received, the Bureau may desire to congratulate him upon ‘f
his narrow escape from drowning in the Frio River. //C%? >

. Lo
F wﬂ RE&is"Y_"//5"_"02‘7L7 Yl
,.( . ' & ‘ ' ~
- ﬁ\' gLl
£14% | '
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Oﬁibe Memorandum - oNITED sTALis GOVER
vo : DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) oaTE:  July

mou”fz; SAC, KANSAS CITY (7-8)
r

SUBJECT: g¥0§€E KELLYCEKRNES, was.;

CHARLES F, URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING :

00 0C

Re Kansas City airtel to Bureau dated 7/3/58.

. - On July 5, 1958, United
7 . St i venworth, Kansas, made available to
y SA a photostatic copy of a letter from

E. E. . H. LOONEY, Warden, United States
Penitentiary, Leavenworth, regarding HARVEY BAILEY. This
letter states as follows:

"KIRK - GREEN - WAY, INC.
Drilling Contractors
1208 Atlas-Life Building

Tulsa, Oklahoma

114 East Sth St.
July 1, 1958

"Mr. C. H. Looney, Warden
United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

"Dear Mr., Looney: (;;::
. "I was tied up in Oklahoma City Federal Court
o -when Kathryn Kelly and her mother had a hearing

for a new trial. We were greatly disappointed,

but I think the FBI was correct in not surrendering

k57c;/ their files.

P{\\ "I had hoped to get something done soon on Harvey:
Bailey's case, but will wait and see the outcome
A /of Kathryn's casepx ypgther it is a new trial or
:\\\\\‘(f‘\i:“‘.f“-\'\\g appeal. REG' 86 » 7 ,/’/ C- ;/76 7/
V(& ., 7 "Confidentially, I talked to Gus Jofies and

.';__ ¢

. 'retired FBI agents. and thev will semm—anvehin
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KC 7-8

'Y

want them to in order to help Bailey. I am
sure Judge Vaught and Charles Urschel will
aﬁprove anything I do. You might tell Harve
this and tell him I will get on the matter as

soon as possible.

"It might be that I will want to come up and see
Harve again sometime soon. If so, I will phone

you in advance.

"Sincerely yours,

/s/E. E. Kirkpatrick

E. E. Kirkpatrick "

Kansas City will continue to follow this matter and keep
the Bureau and the Oklahoma City Office advised of any
changes in the status of BAILEY.
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To SAC, Oklahoma City (7-8)

Yrom Director, FBI (7-115)-24 7 1

GEORGE KELLY BARNES, WAS., ET AL.; CHARLES ¥, URSCHEL - VICTIN;

_ KIDRAPING.

Re Kansas City letter 7/7/58. fiﬁﬂ”g/
v

You should continue to be alert to this
correspondence s0 as to be fully aware of Kirkpatrick's
activities. Bear in mind for vhatever probative value
it may have and advise 1if any actioan taken. Refer
Kansas City letter 11/15/57, relating to previous
correspondence between Kirkpatrick and the wardea,
Leavenworth Penitentiary.

1 - Kansas City (7-8)

NOTE: Kansas City has been covering Bailey's correspondence
2t Teavenworth. In November, 1957, Bailey's file showed a
letter from Kirkpatrick in which he (Kirkpatrick) thanked the
warden for cooperation in his (Kirkpatrick's with
Bailey. Also se irk r

attorney, and
mOklahOm : e
e release ey on parole. The file contained

a note dated 10/29/57, regarding above visit and the fact
that the question of how Bailey would support himself on
release was raised. Kirkpatrick suggested Bailey furnish
enough information from his escapades jrkpatrick could
write a book, with Bailey to rece*xqﬁﬁgg‘ ncome.

'\“‘ \Q' .)\s-"“"
Maiced 1t v ’} ) \*‘x‘- 4
JUL 1 61868 R
comm-F8! 7 &
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Date: July 3, 1958 :
Transmit the following in A IJ—T—-E L . ﬁ-i T
t
|
—

_— . C. = (Type in plain text or code)
T AIRM A IL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

FROM: SAC, KANSAS CITY
. 7N
RE: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, was.,
ET AL;
. CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

(origin - omahoxga City)

Reference Kangas City letter to the Bureau 6-30-58,

. On 7-3-58,
U, S. Penitenti Leaven s
Special Agen photostatic copy of a
letter dated July 1, 1958, from Mr, JAMES J, LAUGHLIN,

Attorney, Washington, D, C., to Mr, C, H, LOONEY, VWarden,

U. S, Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas; a letter dated

July 1, 1958, from LAUGHLIN to HARVEY BAILEY, U, S. Penitentiary
and a copy of the affidavit of HARVEY BAILEY entitled, *"In the
United States District Court for the Western District of.
Oklahoma, United States of Americz v. Harvey Bailey, Criminal
No. 10478."

One photostatic copy of each of these documents
is be:l.ng forwarded both to the Bureau and the Oklahoma City

Wa.rden C. H, LOONEY, U, 8 nitentiary, Leavenwort
advised Special Age‘ntmon 7-3-58, that
LAUGHLIN is now the attorhiey ol reco HARVEY BAILEY in

connection with his ag%m
’ Mr, LOONEY advised that Attorney J N, MINIACE, Kansas :
\, City, Missouri, continues to be the W ‘
\ BAILEY in cénnection with BAILBY 'g__a tempt to obtain a parole,

—+3-Bureau (7-115) (Eacis.! 3) S 7 - / ﬂ 7[,.7 /

1-Oklahoma Cit . (7-6) (Enc].s. 3)
7-8) | \@
: At 5 1039

- B - - - - . e b . «. o

Office for any action deemed advisable by then, %

LA gy Yo

— : A mcxal Agent in Charqe\{ 178 L~
v 60 JUL 16 1958 VA
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FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

July 3, 1958

(Type in plain text or code)‘ B
Via : - . i
T c. ’ (Priority or Method of Mailing)
e L
EKC 7-8
- -The Kansas City Office will continue to
follow this matter clogely and advise the Bureau of
‘any changes in BAILEY's status. .
FELT
-2,
Approved: Sent M  Per

Special Agent in Charge




CUANMES O LAUGHLIN
STTORNEY AND COUNSELLO AT ILAW
NATOMAL PHISS RU G NA
WARKINGTON, D C

AT IONAL & D20

(4}

e Dadler
Pooao o Peattentiavy

voovvt o Unaan g

I apnreciate vour lcetter. ¥Yhile it has always
Puen ony policy never to cmibarii into the field of litigation
unlegs sadisfactory financial arrangements are made, I am
Zilling to ma'te an eception in your casc. Accordingly I
am enclosing an affidavit. Will you plecase cxecute this
Ledore a Notary and return to me in the self-addressed Air
dni) envelope attached herewith, I am surc you will realize
aneed is an important clement and in order to expedite the
matter T have written the Warden asking him to permit you to
Lave this notarized and rcturn to me promptly. I feel sure
hat the Warden will coopcerate in this respect.

¥ithin the next day or iwo I will prepare a
motion to vacate and sct aside your judgment of conviction.
At the same time I will ask the United States District Court
for e Jestern District of O .lahoma to issuc a writ of habeas
cornus ad testificandum permitting your appcarance in the
Court in O'tlahoma City. I will e thcre. I feel sure that
at thc conclusion of your hearing you will be released.

In the meantime I would appreciate a frank,
candid statement from you as to the rcsources you now have
on hand and what you can perhaps do in the future. I am sure
vou realize it is rather cxpensive to proceed to Oklahoma City
and I want you to give consideration to this. However, I
would never permit 2 man to remain in prison for the lack of
financial mecans -- if I can avoid it.

when you reply to this letter I am sure if you
will notify Mr. Looncy, the Warden, he will permit you to send
it to me promntly Ly Air Mail. Speced is essential in your
casc becausc I am of the positive opinion that your conviction
iz unlawful, unjust and unconstitutional and you should be re-~
leased forthwith,

With all good wishes, I am

Sincercly yours,

Jameé 5. Léughlin

‘nelosures

. l
.

"""“';“’”’wi B

e mme A e ——
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JAMES J. LAUGHLIN
AYTORNEY AND COUNSELLOR AT LAW
NATIONAL PRESS BUILDING
WASHINGTON, D.C.

- s B . NATIONAL 8-2001

-

July 1, 1958

U.\B. Penitentiary
Leavenworth Kansas

;5.‘

I wish to thank you for. your letter enclosing é?j%
letter from Harvey Bailey. ) 7

1nce b & hlve only recently returned from Oklahoma where
‘was successful in upsetting the convictions of Mrs.

and Mrs. Shannon. - The same points would apply to
... 1 might say that my good friend Mr. Bennett

PN .T: -:This man's case makes a strong appeal to me iklaqyzih

fBailey has at his disposal. If you could
fI vould appreciate it very much indeed.

WIn th.lneantine, 1: 1t meets vith your approval,
) §¢rstetu1 ‘to.you 412 you will deliver to him
d»aftidavit;:ﬁl will appreciate it

Sincerely yours,
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! _,W .;un:.m Bay8_that his consti.tuuonal rights were vxo-
’ , lated in many particulars and as to. the main ones he lists than

as follo's_:

Ta. mensel wvas not given u:ple time to prepare for t\.l.s
detense n.nd dfimt 'a.s not ¢1ven an opportunity in fact 0 eon-‘
fer privately with his counsel. Affiant says that furthermore ..
he was denied effective assistance of counsel in that all at-
torneys were being investigated and interrogated by Agents oi -".-.--“

the Federal Bureau of Investigation and other persons, in zaq;'giof
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putlic trial, contrary United States, £ 7 F. 3€C,
i anc Qaincs v. Yashington. 277 U.3. 81. Afiiant says further that

photographers were given frec rcin in the courtroom and newsrecel

cameras clicked merrily. The poppiny of {lus nlight bulus and

the clicking of the newsrcel cameras distracted from tie orderly

course of the trial and woried to tac prejucice of affiant.

Affiant says further that machine guns were stationed at every

eatrancc of thc courtroom. Ifc further says that he was brought
into the courtroom handcuffed and manacled, 2ll this to his pre-
Jjudice.

3.A Affiant says further that there was constant quarrel
ing and bickering between the then United States .Attorney Mr. 1
Hyde and the Assistant Attorney General lLir. Xecnan who was sent
from Washington to canduct the case. fifiant says that whem —*-
Mr. Keenan arrived in Oklahoma City for the trial he told Mr.
Hyde that he was unceremoniously fired. Af{iant says Mr. Hyde
refused to stay fired and pulled wires and c:iierted political in-
fluence with certain persons in Washington to pcrmit him to stay
on the job. Affiant says this unholy. spectaclec detracted from
the orderly conduct of the trial aﬁa since there was divided
authority and petty jealousy existing between Mr. Hyde and Mr.
Keenan there was no one in authority to easc the affiant's method
of confimment.

4, Affiant says that hc had nothing to do with the kid-
naping but that Mr Hyde and Mr. Keenan put on the witness stand'

a telephone operator who was torced ‘against her w111 to revenl
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i _ “RARVEY BATLEY

Subscribed and sworn to before me .
this day of July, 1958, e

Notary Public
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‘ F,EDERAL]B’UREAU OF INVESTIGATION
~ M OKIAHOMA CITY OKLAHOMA CITY D“}'/11/58' 6/6,5-18,23,24,25,27, 30/5!
_ TITLE OF CASE , - o . - - | L b?O '

GEORGE KELLY BARNES, was., et al;
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM - | CRARACTEROF CASE
KIDNAPING

Syvopsis:
Motions were filed by ORA L. SHANNON and KATHRYN THORNE KELLY

to vacate their life sentences imposed in 1933. Hearing held
under Title 28, Section 2255 USC, 6/9-16/58 at Oklahoma City,
iaﬂ Okla. Testimony heard by U.S. District Judge WILLIAM R,
5 WALLACE included allegation that attorneys representing the
t3 defendants could not properly represent their clients in 1933
€ during the two trials because they were under investigation by
This testimony refuted by HERBERT K. HYDE, who was

<

&} the FBI.

&~ U.S. Attorney and prosecuted the cases in 1933; JAMES H. MATHERS,
A who represented HARVEY BAILEY in the first trial and KATHRYN .
THORNE KELLY 1n the:second trial; and by Mr. J. B. DUDILEY, who

represented a group of Minneapolis defendants in the first
On 6/12/58 the Court ruled that testimony concerning

Z trial. /
3 investigation of the defense attorneys was a critical point
and requested testimony from the present U.S. Attorney or a
As an alternative

=
) representative of the FBI denying the allegation.
< the Court ruled that Bureau reports be furnished for inspection by
A delay was requested by the U.S. Attorney, which was
r?] 5’
_/
7

Vs
;'—3' - the Court.
granted; on 6/16/58 Judge WALIACE ordered all files and repo
ertaining to all prosecutions arising out of the/ .
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Synopsis (continued):

kidnaping of CHARLES F. URSCHEL in 1933, be delivered to the
Court for examination. The Court also ordered U.S. Attorney
PAUL CRESS to deliver the files t¢0 him in.open court on

6/16/58 or the Court would sustain the motions for new trials.
The files were not delivered as ordered and the motions for

new trials were sustained. ORA L. SHANNON and KATHRYN THORNE
KELLY were released 6/16/58 on $10,000.00 bond each. USA,
Oklahoma City, has ordered copies of transcript of this hearing
in contemplation of appeal to the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals.
Disposition sheets submitted.

- P -
DETAILS: AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

SA was seated at the counsel table
during the course of the hearing.

The following motlons were filed by attorney JAMES J.
LAUGHLIN with the U.S. District Court Clerk, Oklahoma City,
Oklahoma.

"IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vS. Criminal No. 10478

ORA L. SHANNON
MOTION TO VACATE AND SET ASIDE JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION

"Now comes Ora L. Shannon, defendant, and says that she
invokes the jurisdiction of this Court pursuant to Section
2255 of the New Judicial Code. She says that at her trial her
constitutional rights were violated and as a result of the
violation the Court was without power to proceed to Judgment
and the resulting conviction and sentence that followed were
null and void and that she 1s entitled to a new trial. The
following are the grounds:
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- "1, Her constitutional rights were violated in that she
did not have adequate assistance of counsel in that counsel were
fearful to properly defend her due to a threat of a criminal
prosecution and that in other respects the counsel were serving
conflicting interests to the end that the protection of the Sixth
Amendment was lost.

"2. The prosecuting officials presented testimony that was
. false and known by the prosecuting attorneys to be false.

"3, The defendant was denied compulsory service of process.

"4, The atmosphere in the courtroom prevented a fair and
- impartial trial due to the feeling that had been engendered as
a result of the publicity given the case by agencies of the
Government.

"5. Defendant's constitutional rights were violated in
other respects that will be brought to the attention of the
Court when this motion is argued.

"Counsel says there is annexed hereto and made a part
hereof affidavit of defendant setting forth in detail the various
aspects of the violation of her constitutional rights as contended
by her.

/s/ James J. Laughlin
James J. Laughlin
National Press Building
Washington, D. C.
Counsel for Defendant

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

"I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Motion to
Vacate and Set Aside Judgment of Conviction has this day of
March, 1958 been delivered to the Office of the United 3tates

Attorney.
s/ James J. laughlin
James J. Laughlin "
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"IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA
_UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :
v. : Criminal No. 10478
ORA L. SHANNON :

- AFFIDAVIT OF ORA L. SHANNON

"Ora L. Shannon, being first duly sworn on oath,
deposes and says unto the Court that her constitutional
rights were violated at her trial and therefore the Court
could not proceed to judgment and therefore it followed
that the conviction and sentence imposed are null and void
and that she should forthwith be granted a new trial.

"aAffiant says that her constitutional rights were
violated in many particulars and as to the main ones she
lists them as follows:

. Affiant says that she was denied effective
assistance of counsel. That she at all times maintained that
she knew nothing of the kidnaping, had no part in it and was
in nowise connected with 1t. She says that she was not given
an opportunity to talk with counsel before trial and that
there was a conflict of interest in violation of Glasser V.
United States, 315 U.S. 457, in that counsel was receiving
no compensation from afflant but was receiving compensation
from others and that his energles were directed toward the
representation of other persons. Afflant says further that
the attorneys were intimidated and coerced in that all lawyers
having any participation, direct or indirect, large or small,
with the Urschel case were subjected to merciless interro-
gation by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and there always
loomed large the danger of criminal prosecution. In fact one
lawyer was convicted and sentenced to prison and another lawyer
was indicted and forced to stand trial and that every attorney
was forced to reveal the source of his legal fee. Affiant
says that on account of these threats and coercions the attorney
was afraid to make a vigorous defense on behalf of affiant and
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"2. Affiant says that her trial was conducted in a
circus-like atmosphere. Affiant says that dozens and dozens
of FBI agents were present day by day during the trial and
that cameras and newsreel devices were physically present
in the courtroom and there was a constant flashing of lights
and bulbs during the course of the trial which was disturbing
"and distracting to witnesses and all of this placed the af-
fiant in the role of a circus star-performer.

"As to this circus atmosphere-in the courtroom, affiant
desires to pdnt out that advance publicity had been given
out by the FBI and that several streets were blocked off --
in fact roped off -- and traffic was not permitted within
three blocks of the courtroom. The only ones permitted
access to the Court House were motorcycles and automobiles
containing law enforcement officers., Affiant says that per-
haps 40 FBI men surrounded the Court House with shotguns and
machine guns and were even standing on the running board of
cars, Affiant says she was in a bullet-proof car, heavily
guarded, and that all along the street were news boys with
extra editions of papers with flaming headlines as to the
Urschel kidnaping. People were looking out windows, standing
on parked cars, standing on house tops and many persons climbed
telephone poles and women held small babies to watch the passing
parade. Affiant says that the jam at the Court House was so
great that it was very difficult for the law enforcement of- .
ficers to force their way lnto the Court House. Affiant says
that the courtroom was jammed from the opening of the trial to
the closing and that people would bring their lunch.

"3, A relative of the Urschel family was permitted to
sit at_the trial table which worked to the distinct prejudice
against the aftiant and prevented her from selecting a fair
and impartial jury. Affiant was not given an opportunity to
select a falr and impartial jury in that Mr. E. E. Kirkpatrick
who was a man of great wealth and a brother-in-law of the
victim was permitted to sit at the trial table and confer
with the prosecuting officlals as to the selection of a

Jury.

"4, Affiant did not receive a fair and impartial trial.
Affiant desires to point out that when her trial was in progress
the defendant George Kelly was still at large, having not yet
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been apprehended. The papers were full of news articles
detailing the activities of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation in the search for Kelly and fully exploited and
embellished Kelly's past 1llicit activities. All of this

" worked to the prejudice of the affiant and prevented a fair
and impartial trial.

"5. Affiant says that Mr. Keenan, who was in charge
of the prosecution, used false testimony and the testimony
was known by Mr. Keenan to be false. Affiant says that her
constitutional rights were violated in that Mr. Keenan
placed on the witness stand a telephone operator who testi-
fied that she had listened to certain conversations of af-
fiant. -She particularly recited one conversation where
George Kelly had called from a distance and stated that his
car had broken down and that he had requested Mr. Shannon
to wire him a sum of money ($#00). Affiant says that Mr.
Shannon was busy on the farm and directed affiant to proceed
to Bridgeport and cash Mr. Shannon's check for $400 and wire
this to Kelly in order that his car could be repaired. Af-
fiant says that the operator at her trial related this con-
versation and that she in fact had nothing to do with any
transactions between Mr. Shannon and George Kelly but Keenan
had the operator relay it in such a manner as to give the
impression that the affiant was conversant with the whole
matter and was a willing partner in the 1illicit activity.:
Affiant says that the same operator related other conversa-
tions that affiant had over the telephone with various persons
and thatthese conversations brought about her conviction.

tt L

6. Affiant was the victim of false testimony offered
by Mr. Keenan and known by Keenan to be false. Affiant says
that she had nothing to do with the kidnaping. She had noth-
ing to do with the placing of Urschel on the Shannon farm and
that actually her only participation in the case had to do
with cooking a chicken dinner for Urschel.

"Affiant says to the Court that on August 12, 1933 she
was awakened by loud talking near her bedroom of their farm
home located in Paradise, Texas. She says there were 30 to
50 FBI agents there and that tiey arrested her, her husband
and one Harvey Bailey. Affiant says that the FBI men entered
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the home and practically tore it apart and all of them were
shouting, 'Where 1s that money!. Affiant says that this was
the first contact she had ever had with the FBI agents and
never at any time had she been arrested in her life. She says
that one of the agents ran up to her with a drawn pistol
shouting, 'I ought to shoot your guts out!. Affiant says

she was not permitted to talk to her children. Affiant says

- that she was rushed to the Dallas, Texas jail. She says that

she was questioned throughout the afternoon. She was told

that unless she made a full and complete confession that her
children would be sent away and she would never see them again.
She says that she asked that she be given an opportunity to get
an attorney and she was advised that she could have no attorney
until she had made a full and complete confession. Affiant says
that she was told by the agents of the FBI that she would be
questioned constantly and not given any food and drink until
she signed a statement. She says the statement was prepared

by the agents of the FBI and she signed it without reading it.
She says she only signed it to prevent further interrogation
and in order to get food and drink.

"7. Statement signed by affiant was obtained under
duress and coercion. Affiant says that she was compelled to
give testimony against herself and that the statement signed
by her was obtained under duress and that thlis was known
to Mr. Keenan, the prosecuting official,. and that this fact
was suppressed by the prosecuting officials and that the
attorneys in the case, fearful of a criminal indictment,
were afraid to properly attack the validity of the written
statenent.

"Affiant says that she has read this affidavit with
care, that what she states as facts are true and what she
states on information and belief she believes to be true.
She asks that there be a full and complete hearing and with
this done she says that it will be shown that at her trial
her constitutional rights were violated and the Court was
powerless to proceed to judgment and accordingly the Judg-
ment and sentence were void and that she should be awarded
a new trial.

/8/ Ora L. Shannon
‘ ‘ ORA L. SHANNON
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 10 day of March, 1958.
/s/ laura L. Lehman
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"IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs. Criminal No. 10478

o0 PO 0% 00 O

KATHRYN THORNE KELLY
"MOTION TO VACATE AND SET ASIDE JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION

"Now comes Kathryn Thorne Kelly, defendant, and says that
she invokes the Jjurisdiction of this Court pursuant to Section
2255 of the New Judicial Code. She says that at her trial her
constitutional rights were violated and as a result of the
violation the Court was without power to proceed to judgment
and the resulting conviction and sentence that followed were
null and void and that she 1s entitled to a new trial. The
following are the grounds:

"1, Her constitutional rights were violated in that she
did not have adequate assistance of counsel in that counsel were
fearful to properly defend her due to a threat of a criminal
prosecution and that in other respects the counsel were serving
conflicting interests to the end that the protection of the Sixth
Amendment was lost. ’

"2, The prosecuting officials presented testimony that was
false and known by the prosecuting attorneys to be false.

"3, The defendant was denled compulsory service of process.

", The atmosphere in the courtroom prevented a fair and
impartial trial due to the feeling that had been engendered as
a result of the publicity given the case by agencies of the
Government’ .

"5. Defendant's constitutional rights were violated in
other respects that will be brought to the attention of the
Court when this motion 1s argued.

“"Counsel says there is annexed hereto and made a part
hereof affidavit of defendant setting forth in detail the various



